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IN MEMORIAM

dohn J. Savage, Jr.

John J. Savage, Jr. served as a director of First McMinnville Corporation from
1984 and First National Bank from January 12, 1975 until December 31, 2004.
Throughout his tenure he provided leadership, which encouraged our staff to pro-
vide quality and personal service to our customers, our bank to work to improve the
economic conditions of our community and to ensure the stability of our financial
institution.

In addition to serving as director, for forty years he was an employee and offi-
cer of our bank. During his tenure he committed himself to being an example for
other employees by being loyal to our institution, to accuracy in his work and
being helpful to other staff members.

Mr. Savage is survived by his beloved wife Maxine and two sons Frank
Richard and James Douglas.

Not only will our company miss his counsel and loyalty, our staff will miss his
visits and words of encouragement. It is difficult to say good-bye to an individual
who so unselfishly worked for and promoted our company for almost sixty years.
The dedication of this annual report to him is a very small token to show our
appreciation and respect for what he stood for and how he conducted not only his
business but his personal life.
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FIRST McMINNVILLE CORPORATION
200 East Main Street
McMinnville, Tennessee 37110

Dear Stockholder:

Financially your company and its subsidiary, First National Bank of McMinnville, had an
acceptable year in 2004. As you read the pages of this report I hope you will be pleased with
the content.

During 2005 we will be faced with the continuing loss of manufacturing jobs within our county.
This has made it necessary for citizens to look elsewhere for jobs, which has caused our overall
economy to be sluggish.

In the past our institution has met all challenges it has faced and I believe our staff will
continue to adapt, not only to the state of our economy but to new competition both in

~ and out of the normal financial markets. It is our goal to remain fiscally sound while

retaining our share of the market in our trade area.

After almost 60 years of service as an employee, officer and director due to declining
health, John J. Savage, Jr. retired as a director as of December 31, 2004. On January 18,
2005, Mr. Savage died. Our heartfelt sympathy goes to his beloved wife Maxine and sons
Dickie and Jim. Mr. Savage’s commitment to accuracy, customer service and dedication
to our organization has been and will continue to be an inspiration to those of us who had
the privilage to be associated with him.

Effective December 31, 2004, Carol Locke and Mozelle Terry retired. At the time of her
retirement, Ms. Locke was the Secretary and Human Resource Manager for our organization.
Ms. Terry worked at our Viola Branch during her entire career and was the office manager of
the facility at her retirement. Both of these ladies made many contributions to our success
and will be greatly missed. It is our hope they will be blessed with good health so they can
enjoy their retirement.

As the value of your investment in First McMinnville Corporation continues to grow, we are
confident you will encourage your family and friends to utilize the services First National Bank
has to offer. With your support and loyalty, we believe we can continue to enhance your
investment and provide our customers banking with the hometown touch.

Charles C. Jacobs
Chairman, President & CEO
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The following schedule presents the results of operations, cash dividends declared, total assets, stockholders’
equity and per share information for the Company for each of the five years ended December 31, 2004.
1
In Thousands, Except Per Share Information
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002 ' 2001 2000
INtErest INCOME....voverrerireieeiereireieeree e e $ 15,013 15,866 17,574 19,418 19,450
INterest EXPEnSe.....coovvvverereeererriireenenerese e 4,282 4,771 6.208 9.787 10,276
Net interest iNCOme. ......oovereveereerervrnnes 10,731 11,095 11,366 9,631 9,174
Provision for possible loan losses ..........covvereeenene. - 59 180 180 180
Net interest income after provision for
possible 10an 10SSES ....c.cvvevrvereinecrceiriiiceeneens 10,731 11,036 11,186 9,451 8,994
INON-INLETest iNCOME ... ..covererrererierierercreeeirenenencas 727 828 665 625 671
NON-INterest EXPENSE....vveverereareerreerreeseerrerrseearenns (4.743) (4.796) (4.509) (4.181) (4.011)
Earnings before income taxes.............. 6,715 7,068 7,342 5,895 5,654 J
INCOME tAXES ..vveerireiiiiiieeee e e 2.065 2.169 2,298 1.748 1,758
Net @arnings.......cceoevevevevrirenenvcrereerenne b 4,650 4,899 5,044 4,147 3,896
Comprehensive armnings .....coeveereeeeeverrrvererecenene $ 4,130 4,293 5,758 5,403 6,303
Cash dividends declared...........ccccoovvvvrereennriennnes $ 1,824 1,774 1,665 1,565 1,517
|
Total assets - end of year........c..ooooevececeninennnne $ 308,534 304,399 304,760 283,721 269,160
Stockholders’ equity - end of year.........cc.coeeie § 50,079 47,960 45,398 41,380 37,707
Per share information:
Basic earnings per common share (1)............... $ 4.46 4.70 4.85 397 3.7
|
Diluted earnings per common share (1)............ S 4.38 4.63 4.80 393 3.68
Dividends per share (1) ..o $ 1.75 1.70 ___ 1.60 1.50 1.45
{
Book value per share - end of year (1) ............. g 48.11 45.96 43.59 3971 36.08
Ratios:
Return on average stockholders’ equity ........... 9.40% 10.38% 11.51% 10.24% 11.13%
Return on average assets .......ccoocecveeevrceniierinns 1.50% 1.59% 1.73% 1.50% 1.48%
Average stockholders’ equity to average
ASSEES 1eteiiieiticir v e rer e ere st e e e e e e 15.95% 15.32% 14.99% 14.68% 13.31%
(1) All share and per share data have been restated to reflect a 2 for 1 stock split which was made on January 31,
2003.
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DIRECTORS OF FIRST McMINNVILLE CORPORATION
and
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF McMINNVILLE

Charles C. Jacobs
Chairman, President and CEO
First National Bank
Chairman, President and CEO

First McMinnville Corporation

d. Gregory Brock Arthur J. Dyer Dean L. Gillespie
Owner President President
Brock Construction Company Metal Products Company Bridge Builders, Inc.

b5
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Rufus Gonder G. B. Greene Robert W. Jones

C.PA. President Former Chairman of the Board
Womack Printing Co., Inc. First National Bank and

First McMinnviile Corporation
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Levoy Knowles
CEO
Ben Lomand Rural Telephone
Cooperative

and

Continued

Doug Milner
General Manager and
Vice President
Middle Tennessee
Dr Pepper Bottling Company

i

Carl M. Stanley
Chief Manager
Burroughs-Ross-Colville Co.
LLC

DIRECTORS OF FIRST McMINNVILLE CORPORATION
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF McMINNVILLE

b
]

e/

John J. Savage, Jr.
Former Executive Vice President
and Trust Officer
First National Bank
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Kenny Neal
Sr. Vice President
Treasurer
Chief Financial Officer

Diane Bogle
Sr. Vice President

Phil Whisenhunt
Sr. Vice President

Brent Foster
Sr. Vice President

d;

Dwayne Woods
Sr. Vice President

David Marttala
Sr. Vice President

Carol Locke
Secretary

OFFICERS OF FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF McMINNVILLE

Charles C. Jacobs
Chairman
President

and Chief Executive Officer

Diane Bogle
Sr. Vice President - Loans

Brent Foster
Sr. Vice President - Loans

David Marttala
Sr. Vice President - Legal Counsel
Trust Administrator

Kenny Neal
Sr. Vice President - Cashier

Phil Whisenhunt

Sr. Vice President - LLoans

Dwayne Woods
Sr. Vice President - Loans

Mary Jane Bell

Vice President - Loans

Carol Locke
Secretary
Manager - Human Resources

Michelle Brock

Assistant Vice President
Manager - Smithville Hwy. Branch

Fred L. Greene
Assistant Vice President
Manager - Viola-Morrison Branches

Nancy McBee

Assistant Vice President
Manager - Sparta Rd. Branch

Queita Roberts
Assistant Vice President

Melba Slaughter

Assistant Vice President - Operations

Cindy Swann
Assistant Vice President
Auditor - Compliance Officer

Michael Weeter
Assistant Vice President
Network Manager

Gail Youngblood
Assistant Vice President
Manager - Data Processing




EMPLOYEES OF

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF McMINNVILLE

Left to right,
Standing:
Queita Roberts,
Terry Allen,
Addie Fults
Seated:
Tom Ward,
Misti Parsley,
Loretta Evans

Left to right,
Standing:
Nancy Rogers,
Jenny Boyd,
Brenda Wilson
Seated:
Kristy Shockley,
Doris Beard,
Sue Tribbey

Left to right,
Standing:
Donna Young,

Kathy Templeton,

Candice Lusk
Seated:

Peggy Smith,

Donna Mears,

Helen Martin,

Dean Cantrell
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EMPLOYEES OF
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF McMINNVILLE

Left to right,
Standing:
Cindy Pearson,
Melba Slaughter,
Cindy Swann
Seated:
Vickie Mitchell,
Derita Reed

Left to right,

Standing:
Michael Weeter,
Mary J. Bell,
Nancy Hendrix,
Sherri Blair

Seated:
Vickie Millraney,
Patti Barnes,
Karen Miller

Left to right,
Standing:
Dickie Kesey,
Glenda Phillips,
Connie Sanders,
Erica Sughrue
Seated:
Jill Griffin,
Gail Youngblood,
Tabitha Oakley
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EMPLOYEES OF
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF McMINNVILLE
Continued

Seated: Shirley Reed, Jazmin Miller Foster; Seated: Tina Graham, Sandra Petzoldt

Left to right,
Standing:
Joyce Wright,
Fred Greene,
Sue Sanders,
Melodie Hawkins
Seated:
Jennifer Lewis,
Shelly Lorance,
Judy Rigsby

Left to right,
Standing:
Alice Smith,
Amanda Earls,
Rebecca Mullican,
Mandy Norris,
Michelle Brock,
Blair Jefferies
Seated:
Julie Ward,
Leeann Long,

Jimmie Dunn,
Robert Garibaldi

L to R, Standing: Beth Drake, Christy Hobbs L to R, Standing: Nancy McBee, Becky Hash, Debbie
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Employee of the Year and Employees of Each Quarter )\

Left to Right, Standing:
Jennifer Lewis - 1% quarter,
Donna Young - 2™ quarter,
Jazmin Miller - 3* quarter,
Karen Miller - 4® quarter.
Seated:
Cindy Pearson - Employee of the Year
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The purpose of this discussion is to provide insight into the financial condition and results of operations of the Company
and its subsidiaries. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Management's discussion of the Company, and management's analysis of the Company's operations and prospects, and
other matters, may include forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act
of 1995 and other provisions of federal and state securities laws. Although the Company believes that the assumptions
underlying such forward-looking statements contained in this Report are reasonable, any of the assumptions could be
inaccurate and, accordingly, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking statements included herein will prove to be
accurate. The use of such words as expect, anticipate, forecast, and comparable terms should be understood by the reader
to indicate that the statement is "forward-looking" and thus subject to change in a manner that can be unpredictable.
Factors that could cause actual results to differ from the results anticipated, but not guaranteed, in this Report, include
{without limitation) economic and social conditions, competition for loans, mortgages, and other financial services and
products, changes in interest rates, unforeseen changes in liquidity, results of operations and financial condition affecting
the Company's customers, as well as other risks that cannot be accurately quantified or completely identified. Many factors
affecting the Company's financial condition and profitability, including changes in economic conditions, the volatility of
interest rates, political events and competition from other providers of financial services simply cannot be predicted.
Because these factors are unpredictable and beyond the Company's control, earnings may fluctuate from period to period.
The purpose of this type of information is to provide readers with information relevant to understanding and assessing the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company, and not to predict the future or to guarantee results. The
Company is unable to predict the types of circumstances, conditions, and factors that can cause anticipated results to
change. The Company undertakes no obligation to publish revised forward-looking statements to reflect the occurrence of
changes or unanticipated events, circumstances, or results.

General

First McMinnville Corporation is a one bank holding company which owns 100% of First National Bank of McMinnville.
First National Bank of McMinnville (“Bank™) is a community bank headquartered in McMinnville, Tennessee serving
Warren County, Tennessee as its primary market area. The Company serves as a financial intermediary whereby its
profitability is determined to a large degree by the interest spread it achieves and the successful measurement of risks. The
Company's management believes that Warren County offers an environment for continued growth and the Company's
target market is local consumers, professionals and small businesses. The Company offers a wide range of banking
services, including checking, savings, and money market deposit accounts, certificates of deposits, and loans for consumer,
commercial and real estate purposes. The Company also offers custodial and trust services. Deposit instruments in the
form of demand deposits, money market savings and certificates of deposits are offered to customers to establish the
Company's core deposit base. In 2001, the Bank formed a subsidiary, First Community Title & Escrow Company. The
new subsidiary began operations in 2002.

In a market such as Warren County, management believes there is an opportunity to increase the loan portfolio. The
Company has targeted commercial business lending, commercial and residential real estate lending, and consumer lending
as areas of focus. It is the Company's intention to limit the size of its loan portfolio to approximately 75% to 80% of
deposit balances; however, the quality of lending opportunities as well as the desired loan to deposit ratio will influence the
size of the loan portfolio. As a practice, the Company generates substantially all of its own loans and occasionally buys
participations from other institutions. The Company attempts, to the extent practical, to maintain a loan portfolio which is
capable of adjustment to swings in interest rates. The Company's policy is to have a diverse loan portfolio. At
December 31, 2004, the nursery industry constituted the largest single industry segment and accounted for $10,120,000
(6.79% of the Company's loan portfolio) as compared to $10,087,000 or 6.79% in 2003. No other segment accounted for
more than 10% of the portfolio. Management is not aware of any adverse trends or expected losses in respect to the nursery
industry.

- I
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r MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting principles we follow and our methods of applying these principles conform with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States and with general practices within the banking industry. In connection with the
application of those principles to the determination of our allowance for loan losses (ALL), we have made judgments and
estimates which have significantly impacted our financial position and results of operations.

Our management assesses the adequacy of the ALL on a regular basis. This assessment includes procedures to estimate the
ALL and test the adequacy and appropriateness of the resulting balance. The ALL consists of two portions (1) an allocated
amount representative of specifically identified credit exposure and exposures readily predictable by historical or
comparative experience, and (2) an unallocated amount representative of inherent loss which is not readily identifiable.
Even though the ALL is composed of two components, the entire allowance is available to absorb any credit losses.

Qur method of determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses begins with the specific review of large credits.
This review is performed by the loan review officer who reports to the loan review committee appointed by the Board of
Directors. This review includes a review of current financial information to monitor on-going ability to service the credit, a
review of the collateral securing the credit and a review of payment history. If during this review it is determined that the
potential for loss exists, a specific reserve is established on a loan by loan basis.

We take into consideration industry concentrations, such as the nursery industry, historical and current economic
conditions, and discussion with banking regulators when calculating an unallocated amount to the allowance.

The unallocated amount is particularly subjective and does not lend itself to the exact mathematical calculation. We use the
unallocated amount to absorb inherent losses which may exist as of the balance sheet date for such matters as changes in the
local or national economy, the depth or experience of the lending staff, any concentrations of credit in any particularly
industry group, and new banking laws or regulations. After we assess applicable factors, we evaluate the aggregate
unallocated amount based on our management’s experience.

We then test the resulting ALL balance by comparing the balance in the allowance account to historical trends and peer
information. Our management then evaluates the result of the procedures performed, including the result of our testing, and
concludes on the appropriateness of the balance of the ALL in its entirety. The loan review and the finance committee of
our board of directors review the assessment prior to the filing of financial information.

Capital Resources. Capital and Dividends

Regulations of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”) establish required minimum capital levels for the
Bank. Under these regulations, national banks must maintain certain capital levels as a percentage of average total assets
(leverage capital ratio) and as a percentage of total risk-based assets (risk-based capital ratio). Under the risk-based
requirements, various categories of assets and commitments are assigned a percentage related to credit risk ranging from
0% for assets backed by the full faith and credit of the United States to 100% for loans other than residential real estate
loans and certain off-balance sheet commitments. Total capital is characterized as either Tier 1 capital - common
stockholders' equity, noncumulative perpetual preferred stock and a limited amount of cumulative perpetual preferred - or
total risk-based capital which includes the allowance for loan losses up to 1.25% of risk weighted assets, perpetual
preferred stock, subordinated debt and various other hybrid capital instruments, subject to various limits. Goodwill is not
includable in Tier 1 or total risk-based capital. The Company and its national bank subsidiary must maintain a Tier 1
capital to risk-based assets of at least 4.0%, a Total risk-based capital to risk-based assets ratio of at least 8.0% and a
leverage capital ratio defined as Tier 1 capital to adjusted total average assets for the most recent quarter of at least 4%.
The same ratios are also required in order for a national bank to be considered "adequately capitalized" under the OCC's
“prompt corrective action" regulations, which impose certain operating restrictions on institutions which are not adequately
capitalized. The Company has a Tier 1 risk based ratio of 29.79%, a total risk-based capital ratio of 30.86% and a leverage
capital ratio of 16.17%, and was therefore within the "well capitalized" category under the regulations. The subsidiary
bank's ratios were substantially the same as those setforth for the Company. J

g

13




(" MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS |

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Capital Resources, Capital and Dividends. Continued

Dividends of $1,824,000 and $1,774,000 were declared during 2004 and 2003, respectively. Principally because of the
high percent of equity capital, the return on equity is lower than banks in the Company's peer group. Cash dividends are
anticipated to be increased in 2005 if profits increase. The dividend payout ratio (dividends declared divided by net
earnings) was 39.2%, 36.2% and 33.0% in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. No material changes in the mix or cost of
capital is anticipated in the foreseeable future.

The dividends paid by the Company are funded by dividends received by the Company from the Bank. The Bank is limited
by law, regulation and prudence as to the amount of dividends it can pay. At December 31, 2004, under the most restrictive
of these regulatory limits, the Bank could declare in 2005 cash dividends in an aggregate amount of up to approximately $9
million, plus any 2005 net earnings, without prior approval of the Comptroller of the Currency. Because of sound business
considerations and other Regulatory capital requirements, it is unlikely that the Company would ever pay a significant
portion of this amount as dividends.

Financial Condition

During 2004, total assets increased $4,135,000 or 1.36% from $304,399,000 at December 31, 2003 to $308,534,000 at
December 31, 2004. Loans, net of allowance for possible loan losses, increased from $146,611,000 to $147,300,000 or
47% during fiscal year 2004. Increases in mortgage loans and construction loans totaling $4,254,000 offset decreases in
commercial and consumer loans of $3,658,000 resulted in the net increase in loans.

Securities increased 4.66% from $138,856,000 at December 31, 2003 to $145,325,000 at December 31, 2004. The carrying
value of securities of U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Government obligations increased $9,444,000, obligations of state and
political subdivisions decreased $2,189,000, corporate and other securities decreased $185,000 and there was a decrease in
mortgage backed securities of $601,000.

At December 31, 2004 the market value of the Company’s securities portfolio was greater than its amortized cost by
$824,000 (.56%). At December 31, 2003 the market value of the Company's securities portfolio was greater than its
amortized cost by $2,368,000 (1.71%). The weighted average yield (stated on a tax-equivalent basis, assuming a Federal
ﬂ income tax rate of 34%) of the securities at December 31, 2004 was 3.55% as compared to an average yield of 4.65% at
December 31, 2003,

The Company applies the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115 (SFAS No. 113),
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities”. Under the provisions of the Statement, securities are
to be classified in three categories and accounted for as follows:

e Debt securities that the enterprise has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-
maturity securities and reported at amortized cost.

o  Debt and equity securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term are
classified as trading securities and reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included in earnings.

¢ Debt and equity securities not classified as either held-to-maturity securities or trading securities are classified as
available-for-sale securities and reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings
and reported in a separate component of stockholders’ equity.

T —————— e ——————
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Financial Condition, Continued

The Company's classification of securities as of December 31, 2004 is as follows:

Held-To-Maturity Available-For-Sale
Estimated Estimated
Amortized Market Amortized Market
Cost Value Cost Value

(In Thousands)

U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Government

agencies and COrporations .........c.eeverevererenene $ 20,612 20,461 86,506 85,859
Obligations of states and political
SUDAIVISIONS. ... cvevieiieeieieccrceini e 33,522 34,966 1,250 1,260
Corporate and other securities ........cceccvvrrevene. 2,992 3,120 - -
Mortgage-backed securities.........cccoceevererenne, - - 1,040 1,080
$ 57,126 58,547 88,796 88,199

During 2002 the net increase in capital included $714,000 which represents the unrealized appreciation in securities
available-for-sale of $1,158,000 net of applicable taxes of $444,000. During the year ended December 31, 2003, the net
increase in capital included $606,000 decrease which represents the unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale of
$982.000 net of applicable taxes of $376,000. During 2004 the net increase in capital included $520,000 which represents
the unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale of $843,000 net of applicable taxes of $323,000.

The increase in assets of $4,135,000 in 2004 was due primarily to an increase in earning assets net of a decrease in cash and
due from banks. Total deposits increased from $224,221,000 at December 31, 2003 to $226,588,000 at December 31, 2004
representing an increase of 1.06%. Demand deposits decreased .13% from $21,985,000 at December 31, 2003 to
$21,956,000 at December 31, 2004. Negotiable order of withdrawal accounts, money market and other savings deposits
increased $2,372,000 or 3.19%. Certificates of deposit and individual retirements accounts increased $24,000 or .02%.
The subsidiary bank has unused lines of credit of $20,000,000 and the Company has an unused line of credit of $2,000,000
at December 31, 2004.

The Company's allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2004 was $1,816,000 as compared to $1,909,000 at
December 31, 2003. Non-performing loans amounted to $8,000 at December 31, 2004 compared to $312,000 at
‘December 31, 2003. Non-performing loans are loans which have been placed on non-accrual status, loans 90 days past due
plus renegotiated loans. Net charge-offs were $93,000 during 2004. Net charge-offs were $58,000 and $76,000 during
2003 and 2002. A provision for loan losses for 2004 was not necessary. The provision was $59,000 in 2003 and $180,000
in 2002, respectively.

The allowance for possible loan losses, amounting to $1,816,000 at December 31, 2004, represents 1.22% of total loans
outstanding. At December 31, 2003, the allowance for possible loan losses represented 1.29% of total loans outstanding.
Management has in place a system to identify and monitor problem loans as further discussed under “Critical Accounting
Policies”. Management believes the allowance for possible loan losses at December 31, 2004 to be adequate.

15
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OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Contractual Obligations

The Company has the following contractual obligations as of December 31, 2004:

Less More
Than 1-3 3-5 than
(In Thousands) 1 Year Years Years 5 Years Total
Long-term debt $ - - 1,000 - 1,000
Capital leases - - - - -
Operating leases - - - - -
Purchases - - - - R
Other long-term
liabilities - - - - -
Total 3 - - 1,000 - 1,000

Long-term debt contractual obligations consist of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank. The Company leases land
for certain branch facilities and automatic teller machine locations. Future minimum rental payments required under the
terms of these noncancellable leases are included in operating lease obligations.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

At December 31, 2004, the Company had unfunded commitments to extend credit of $13.1 million and outstanding standby
letters of credit of $2.2 million. Because these commitments generally have fixed expiration dates and many will expire
without being drawn upon, the total commitment level does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. If needed to
fund these outstanding commitments, the Company has the ability to liquidate Federal funds sold or securities available-
for-sale or on a short-term basis to borrow and purchase Federal funds from other financial institutions. Additionally, the
Company could sell participations in these or other loans to correspondent banks. As mentioned above, the Company has
been able to fund its ongoing liquidity needs through its core deposit base, loan payments and its investment security
maturities. ’

Liquidity

Liquidity represents the ability to efficiently and economically accommodate decreases in deposits and other liabilities, as
well as fund increases in assets. A Company has liquidity potential when it has the ability to obtain sufficient funds in a
timely manner at a reasonable cost. The availability of funds through deposits, the purchase and sales of securities in the
investment portfolio, the use of funds for consumer and commercial loans and the access to debt markets affect the liquidity
of the Company. The Company's loan to deposit ratio was approximately 65.81% and 66.24% at December 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, respectively.

The Company's investment portfolio, as represented above, consists of earning assets that provide interest income.
Funds management decisions must reflect management's intent to maintain profitability in both the immediate and long-
term earnings. The Company's rate sensitivity position has an important impact on earnings. Senior management of the

Company meets monthly to analyze the rate sensitivity position of the Bank. These meetings focus on the spread between
the subsidiary bank's cost of funds and interest yields generated primarily through loans and investments.

~
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Liquidity, Continued

The Company presently maintains a liability sensitive position over the next six months and over the next twelve months.
Liability sensitivity means that more of the Company's liabilities are capable of repricing over certain time frames than
assets. The interest rates associated with these liabilities may not actually change over this period but are capable
of changing. For example, the six month gap is a picture of the possible repricing over a six month period. The following
table shows the rate sensitivity gaps for different time periods as of December 31, 2004:

Interest-rate sensitivity One Year
gaps: Reprice 1-90 91-180 181-365 and
(In Thousands) Immediately Days Days Days Longer Total
Interest-earning assets .............. $ 38,250 76,783 18,633 18,958 149,145 301,769
Interest-bearing liabilities......... 106,268 40.784 16,359 14,864 55,990 234,265
Interest rate sensitivity ............. $ (68,018) 35,999 2,274 4,094 93,155 67,504
Cumulative gap ........ccceverenee § (68,018) (32,019) (29,745) (25,651) 67,504

Interest rate sensitivity gap as
a % of total assets................ (22.05)% 11.67% 74% 1.33% 30.19%

Cumulative gap as a % of
total asSets ..oovrierenenriininen (22.05)% 10.38)% (9.64)% (831)% 21.88%

Historically, there has been no significant reduction in immediately withdrawable accounts such as negotiable order of
withdrawal, money market demand, demand deposit and regular savings accounts. Management does not anticipate that
there will be significant withdrawals from these accounts in the future.

It is anticipated that with present maturities, the anticipated growth in deposit base, and the efforts of management in its
asset/liability management program, liquidity will not pose a problem in the foreseeable future. At the present time there
are no known trends or any known commitments, demands, events or uncertainties that will result in or that are reasonably
likely to result in the Company's liquidity changing in any material way.

Results of Operations

Net eamnings for the year ended December 31, 2004 were $4,650,000 a decrease of $249,000 or 5.08% from fiscal year
2003. Net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003 were $4,899,000, a decrease of $145,000 or 2.87% from fiscal
year 2002. Basic eamings per common share was $4.46 in 2004, $4.70 in 2003 and $4.85 in 2002. Diluted earnings per
common share were $4.38, $4.63 and $4.80 in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Average earning assets increased
$3,998,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004 as compared to the year ended December 31, 2003. Average earning
assets increased $16,279,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003 as compared to the year ended December 31, 2002.
Additionally, the net interest spread decreased from 3.59% in 2003 to 3.43% in 2004. The net interest spread was 3.79% in
2002. Net interest spread is defined as the effective yield on earning assets less the effective cost of deposits and borrowed
funds, as calculated on a fully taxable equivalent basis. Average interest bearing liabilities increased $112,000 in 2004.
The cost of interest bearing deposits decreased 21 basis points from 2.02% to 1.81% while the weighted average yield on
earning assets decreased 37 basis points from 5.61% to 5.24%. The decrease in the net interest spread in 2004 was
primarily attributable to an increase in the cost of funds and a decrease in the return on earning assets. There was an
increase in average non-interest bearing demand deposits in 2004 of $6,000.

~-- U
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Results of Operations, Continued

Net interest income before provision for loan losses for 2004 totaled $10,731,000 as compared to $11,095,000 for 2003 and
$11,366,000 for 2002. A provision for loan losses was not necessary for 2004. The provision was $59,000 in 2003 and
$180,000 in 2002, respectively. Net charge-offs in 2004 were $93,000 as compared to net charge-offs of $58,000 in 2003.
The 2004 charge-offs are unrelated to the nursery business and management does not consider the charge-off’s to be a
trend.

Non-interest income decreased by 12.20% to $727,000 in 2004 from $828,000 in 2003. Non-interest income totaled
$665,000 in 2002.

Non-interest expense decreased 1.11% to $4,743,000 in 2004 from $4,796,000 in 2003. Non-interest expense was
$4,509,000 in 2002. Non-interest expense which includes, among other things, salaries and employee benefits, occupancy
expenses, furniture and fixtures expenses, data processing, Federal Deposit Insurance premiums, supplies and general
operating costs increased commensurate with the continued growth of the Company. The decrease in 2004 was primarily
attributable to a decrease in state franchise tax. Other non-interest expense decreased $108,000 in 2004. The non-interest
expense increased approximately 6.37% from 2002 to 2003 and was due primarily to increases in salaries and employee
benefits.

Management is not aware of any current recommendations by the regulatory authorities which, if implemented, would have
a material effect on the Company's liquidity, capital resources or operations.

Impact of Inflation

Unlike most industrial companies, the assets and liabilities of financial institutions such as the Company are primarily
monetary in nature. Therefore, interest rates have a more significant effect on the Company's performance since they
impact both interest revenues and interest costs.

Supervision and Regulation

Bank Holding Company Act of 1956. As a bank holding company, the Company is subject to regulation under the Bank
Holding Company Act of 1956 (the “Act”), and the regulations adopted by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System (the “Board”) under the Act. The Company is required to file reports with, and is subject to examination by, the
Board. The subsidiary bank is a national chartered bank and is therefore subject to the supervision of and is regularly
examined by the Officer of the Comptroller of the Currency (the “OCC”). The subsidiary bank is also required to file
reports with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) and is subject to FDIC regulations.

Under the Act, a bank holding company may not directly or indirectly acquire the ownership or control of more than five
percent of the voting shares or substantially all of the assets of any company, including a bank, without the prior approval
of the Board. In addition, bank holding companies are generally prohibited under the Act from engaging in non-banking
activities, subject to certain exceptions. Under the Act, the Board is authorized to approve the ownership by a bank holding
company of shares of any company whose activities have been determined by the Board to be so closely related to banking
or to managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incident thereto.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company's primary component of market risk is interest rate volatility. Fluctuations in interest rates will ultimately
impact both the level of income and expense recorded on a large portion of the Company's assets and liabilities, and the
market value of all interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, other than those which possess a short term to
maturity. Based upon the nature of the Company's operations, the Company is not subject to foreign currency exchange or
commodity price risk.

>
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Ris

Held for Purposes
Other Than Trading

Expected Maturity Date -

k, Continued

(In Thousands)

Earning assets:

Loans
Average interest rate ............

SeCUrities .....oovviivviiiiieeann
Average interest rate ............

Federal funds sold...................
Average interest rate ............

Interest-bearing liabilities:

Interest-bearing time
deposits..coeveccreriernrecerennes
Average interest rate ........

Negotiable order of
withdrawal accounts ............
Average interest rate

Money market demand
ACCOUNES 1vovvveeecreiirinrecrerienen
Average interest rate ........

Savings deposits .......ccccvernns
Average interest rate

Securities sold under
repurchase agreements.........
Average interest rate ........

Advances from Federal
Home Loan Bank.................
Average interest rate ........

(

( MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Interest rate risk (sensitivity) management focuses on the earnings risk associated with changing interest rates.
Management seeks to maintain profitability in both immediate and long term earnings through funds management/interest
rate risk management. The Company's rate sensitivity position has an important impact on earnings. Senior management
of the Company meets monthly to analyze the rate sensitivity position. These meetings focus on the spread between the
cost of funds and interest yields generated primarily through loans and investments.

The following table provides information about the Company’s financial instruments that are sensitive to changes in
interest rates as of December 31, 2004.

Year Ending December 31, Fair
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafter Total Value
$ 51,516 24,168 15,793 25,015 23,067 9,557 149,116 147,052
6.22% 6.52% 6.81% 6.47% 6.40% 6.41% 6.41%
84,155 19,854 8,556 7,665 11,699 13,396 145,325 146,746
3.26% 453% 399 % 5.00% 5.36% 6.77% 4.09%
6,000 - - - - - 6,000 6,000
2.10% - - - - - 2.10%
72,966 17,488 22,687 5,470 9,326 - 127,937 127,790
2.13% 2.12% 2.47% 3.79% 4.11% - 2.73%
34,073 - - - - - 34,073 34,073
.63% - - - - - .63%
10,051 - - - - - 10,051 10,051
1.39% - - - - - 1.39%
32,571 - - - - - 32,571 32,571
.99% - - - - - .99%
28,633 - - - - - 28,633 28,633
1.39% - - - - - 1.39%
- - - 1,000 - - 1,000 1,057
- - - 5.60% - - 5.60%

\\
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MAGGART & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants

FIRST UNION TOWER
SUITE 2150
150 FOURTH AVENUE, NORTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37215-2417

Telephone (615) 252-6100
Facsimile {615) 252-6105

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors
First McMinnville Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of First McMinnville Corporation and
Subsidiary as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
comprehensive earnings, changes in stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2004. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of First McMinnville Corporation and Subsidiary as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

7%7// ; Awoec?e, /<.
Nashville, Tennessee
January 21, 2005
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2004 and 2003
In Thousands
2004 2003
ASSETS
Loans, less allowance for possible loan losses of $1,816,000
and $1,909,000, reSPECIVELY .....ececieriiirieireniricrniarerenerere s sesees $ 147,300 146,611
Securities:
Held-to-maturity, at amortized cost (market value $58,547,000
and $57,503,000, resSpectiVEly) ..oovcvi ittt er e 57,126 55,379
Available-for-sale, at market (amortized cost $88,796,000 and
$83,233,000, reSPECHIVELY) ovvviiviieriiiii i eeveessann bbb bbbt s 88,199 83.477
TOtAl SECUIILIES ..vveveeiree e eie ettt ere et erae b ees 145.325 138,856
Federal funds SOIA ........ooviiiieieeece ettt et e et e e e 6,000 6,000
Interest-bearing deposits in financial INSHIULONS ......cevrvrvecreirieriinrerereeerirre s 25 86
Restricted eqUItY SECUTTIIES ....vivvviuiererierresereaeieeeesee et eeestesteeteeveereereebessneseessesaeseesssnns 1.303 1,255
Total earning @ssets.......cccooviiiiiiicicnie e 299.953 292 808
Cash and due from DanKS .......cccoovviiiiiiiiiiicie ettt 4,220 7,084
Premises and equIPMENT, MOt ........ccoviiviesiee et seesre e e s 1,782 2,066
Accrued INterest TECEIVADIE . ..viivviiieiecciec ettt e s seeesar e e 1,713 1,803
Deferred taX aSSEL, TET ..c.viiiiii it eb et r s et s b s s e sr e st s e ranesaaa s 267 10
OthEr TEAL ESLALE ... . cvi it ciieetii e crreet e et et ee e et strecte s ebesebteestbssanssesssentneeesens 190 220
OTNET @SSELS 1.veiiirieiiiiiiiiicitieciee st eesbeeeebesssee e raesesseesseestresbesesbesabreessbssssseessaessneasens 409 408
TOTAl ASSEES..veiivrieiieieeiereeeiee e e st e streste e et erreere st neernr e steeernseeaens $ 308,534 304,399
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
DIEPOSIES ettt ettt et e et es ettt et e et er e rabe st b b e et e e s e et eer e saneeane $ 226,588 224,221
Securities sold under repurchase agreements .........coovvevervreririsenniesieeseeeeeresineaens 28,633 28,782
Advances from Federal Home Loan BanK ...........ccccoevviiviiviiiiiiciee e 1,000 1,000
Accrued interest and other liabilities ...........ccoooeiiiiiiiii e 2.234 2436
Total HabIltIES c.veovirerreerrrieerertiere ettt et nee 258.455 256,439
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, no par value, authorized 5,000,000 shares, issued 1,233,922
and 1,231,022 shares, 1eSpPectiVely.........coceierviiiicncice e 3,745 3,662
Retained Garnings.......covveevirreiererieeereieseeete et ett e st et sarartecbestensesnesrasbasseeresraeneen 51,033 48,207
Net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities, net of
income taxes of $229,000 and $94,000, respectively.........cccoevieviievreceierieieennne (369) 151
54,409 52,020
Less cost of treasury stock of 193,062 and 187,489 shares, respectively (4.330) (4.060)
Total stockholders' equity ....occooceviiiie e 50,079 47.960
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity..........c.ccevveevveriieivieenenee $ 308,534 304,399

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION \

N

Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Three Years Ended December 31, 2004
In Thousands,
Except Per Share Amount
2004 2003 2002
Interest income:
Interest and fees ON LOANS .......ocvvvereveeeeeiie et $ 9,776 10,449 10,978
Interest and dividends on securities:
Taxable SECUMIES .....covviiveeeeieerie et evee e 3,529 3,583 4,673
Exempt from Federal income taxes..........cccocvvvevnrinieonenns 1,544 1,637 1,691
Interest on Federal funds sold.............cocoeevviiviiiiiiicie e 163 196 231
Interest on interest-bearing deposits in financial
INSHEIHIONS .oovviireeririeereieiet ettt ee e bt en s eabeneeees 1 1 1
Total interest iINCOME.........cveevveeereeiiieeereernnens 15,013 15866 17.574
Interest expense:
Interest on negotiable order of withdrawal accounts ............. 216 255 440
Interest on money market demand and savings accounts ...... 378 480 781
Interest on certificates of deposit ........ccccvvveveiiiicienicieenens 3,317 3,656 4,521
Interest on securities sold under repurchase agreements
and short-term debt.......ocooooiiiiiiiiii 315 324 400
Interest on advances from Federal Home Loan Bank............ 56 56 56
Interest on Federal funds purchased .........c.coooeivviivviniinnenns - - 10
Total Interest EXPENSe .........ccoveerevevvrreneererens 4,282 4,771 6,208
Net interest income before provision for possible loan losses... 10,731 11,095 11,366
Provision for possible loan 108Ses........cvevveevriiviieniveniiiienee - 59 180
Net interest income after provision for possible loan losses .... 10,731 11,036 11,186
NON-INLEreSt INCOME ...ceviererieierrireceeiieesee ettt sasessa e ees 727 828 665
NON-INtETESt EXPENSE .euueneriereeriieienititeeteeete e e (4.743) (4.796) (4.509)
Earnings before income taxes ...........ccoceeveeee 6,715 7,068 7,342
INCOmE taxes.....coovveveeererreeie e FOT OO 2,065 2.169 2,298
Net arMiNgS c.o.vvevivvieriieeece et sieeeerees 3 4,650 4.899 5,044
Basic earnings per common Share .........cccooevienrereivcrenineccenns $ 4.46 4.70 485
Diluted earnings per common share ............ccoeverveecinienieicreenens $ 4.38 4.63 4.80

K See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. /
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings
Three Years Ended December 31, 2004
In Thousands
2004 2003 2002
NEt CAIMUNGS .c..veveeverieienire sttt ettt et st st $ 4.650 4.899 5.044
Other comprehensive earnings (loss), net of tax:
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities
arising during the year, net of taxes of $323,000,
$377,000 and $446,000, respectively........coceccvrvinrrannne (520) (603) 717
Reclassification adjustments for gains included in net
earnings, net of taxes of $1,000 and $2,000, respectively.. - 3 3)
Other comprehensive earnings (10ss)............ (520) (606) 714
Comprehensive earnings. .......c.c.cocveernrerenennes b 4,130 4,293 5,758
K See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. J

23




Balance December 31, 2001 .....occevinivininnn,

Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on
available-for-sale-securities during the
year, net of taxes of $444,000...................

Balance December 31,2002.......c.cevviinneenn.
Elimination of par value ...........coccovrcncncannn

Net Sarnings. .....ocooveeiiner e

Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on
available-for-sale-securities during the
year, net of taxes of $376,000...................

Balance December 31, 2003 .......cccoeevvvneeens
Net  armings......oeeverereeierenreveeerireresserineenes
Issuance of 2,900 shares of common stock...
Cash dividends declared ($1.75 per share) ...
Cost of 5,573 shares of treasury stock..........

Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on
available-for-sale-securities during the
year, net of taxes of $323,000...................

Balance December 31, 2004 ...........ccovvenneeee

Net  arnings.......occceeveveeinrieeereine e
Issuance of 4,720 shares of common stock...
Cash dividends declared ($1.60 per share) ...

Cost of 5,098 shares of treasury stock..........

Issuance of 3,872 shares of common stock...
Cash dividends declared ($1.70 per share) ...

Cost of 1,837 shares of treasury stock..........

/g
FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORAT

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity
Three Years Ended December 31, 2004

ION

Net Unrealized
Gains (Losses)
Additional On Available-
Common Paid-In Retained Treasury For-Sale
Stock Capital Earnings Stock Securities Total
§ 1,528 1,869 41,703 (3,763) 43 41,380
- - 5,044 - - 5,044
6 132 - - - 138
. . (1,665) - - (1,665)
- - - (213) - (213)
- - - - 714 714
1,534 2,001 45,082 (3,976) 757 45,398
2,001 (2,001) - - - -
- - 4,899 - - 4,899
127 - - - - 127
- - (1,774) - - (1,774)
- - - (84) - (84)
- - - - (606) (606)
3,662 - 48,207 (4,060) 151 47,960
- - 4,650 - - 4,650
83 - - - - 83
. - (1,824) - - (1,824)
- - - (270) - (270)
- - - - (520) (520)
3 3745 - 51,033 (4,330) (369) 50,079

\L See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Three Years Ended December 31, 2004

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

—

Cash flows from operating activities:

Fees and commissions received .......ocoeveeenenenencnnincnnenes
Interest paid.........cociiiniii et
Cash paid to suppliers and employees .......c.cocvevrvererrirennn.
INCOME taXes PAIA ..vovevveerireiieeeeireieee ettt

INtETESt TECEIVED c.veveerieeeeer oot sest st $

Net cash provided by operating activities..................

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of available-for-sale securities............cocoeevirirrenenn.
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities ..............
Proceeds from maturities of available-for-sale securities ......
Purchase of held-to-maturity Securities. .........coovevvvereeerrennennn.
Proceeds from maturities and calls of held-to-maturity
securities
Loans made to customers, net of repayments ..........cocorvrvennen.
Customer loan payments, net of advances............coccoveeerenenn.
Purchase of premises and equipment.........c.ccecevveecrernnennnnne
Proceeds from sales of bank premises and equipment...........
Proceeds from sales of other real estate ........cocooevevvrerirernrennn,
Decrease in interest-bearing deposits in financial
INSHEULIONS 1..veveereiieeieeeieeieene e seeeeaesseesaeereesreenesneesseenes

Net cash used in investing activities.........c.ccooerrenene.

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase (decrease) in demand, NOW, money market
and savings deposit acCoUNtS........ccccccciviiiiiiciniiiins
Net increase (decrease) in time deposits .......coovereererrrinrrirnnns
Net increase (decrease) in securities sold under repurchase
AGLELIMEIIES ....eenvieeiieeierieteste et et e e ste e stesbesbe e seae e eaaesaeseeaaas
Decrease in Federal funds purchased..........c..ccoccovinvcnnnne,
Proceeds from issuance of short-term notes payable.............
Repayment of short-term notes payable........occvvvreevricrinnnene
Dividends paid ........cccoveeiereiinienieiee e
Payments to acquire treasury StocK .......ccovvvererieiniveriieinveninnns
Proceeds from issuance of common stock .......cocoeceverenirnne,

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents................

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............cccoeve.ne

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ..........ccccocecevcecnrnnn, $

In Thousands
200 2003 2002
15,379 14,057 17,902
628 637 643
(4,340) (4,991) (6,666)
(4,478) (4,515) (4,419)
(2.052) (2.219) (2.175)
5,137 2.969 5.285
(38,960) (106,859) (76,248)
- 4 5
32,760 96,165 70,908
(12,415) (27,870) (29,788)
11,013 24,749 43,551
(688) - (9,026)
- 783 -
(22) (369) (112)
- 110 -
24 - 193
61 22 71
(8,227) (13.,265) (446)
2,343 (1,033) 11,915
24 (4,010) 4,074
(149) 2,788 6,073
- - (5,000)
- - 30
- - (30)
(1,805) (1,693) (1,587)
(270) (84) (213)
83 127 138
226 (3.905) 15.400
(2,864) (14,201) 20,239
13.084 27.285 7.046
10,220 13,084 27,285

\k See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, Continued
Three Years Ended December 31, 2004

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

In Thousands
2004 2003 20

(]

Reconciliation of net earnings to net cash
provided by operating activities:
INEE CAIMINZS. .. evoveererierieieiieie et se st b $ 4,650 4,899 5,044
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by operating activities:

DEPreciation ..........ccccvvvrerrrireeniiiinencrrnence s 306 273 202
Amortization and accretion, net.........cccocooevvvvvvveeennnen. 324 (1,815) 37
Provision for possible loan losses ...........c.cceevevrnnnn. - 59 180
Provision for deferred taxes .......cc.coooocvevvvieinvenriennon, 66 46 30
SECUNItIES ZAINS.......viiveiee ettt e seeieere st eabeens (33) 23 (22)
Loss on sale of other real estate ..............ccccveverencennnnn. 5 - -
Gain on sale of bank premises and equipment ............ - (99) -
FHLB dividend reinvestment...........ccccceveenvieenerrenenn. (48) 47 (53)
Increase (decrease) in taxes payable, net.................... 97) (119) 93
Decrease in interest receivable .........cocvveeeensennirennns 90 53 291
Decrease in interest payable...........coccoeneieeieiencrnnn. (58) (220) (458)
Decrease in other assets and liabilities, net................. (68) (38) (59)
Total adjustments.....c.coouvvveriirererieeecceerenneens 487 (1.930) 241
Net cash provided by operating activities......... $ 5,137 2,969 5,285

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Activities:

Non-cash transfers from loans to other real estate.................. 3 488 399 100

Non-cash transfers from other real estate to loans................. b 489 179 -

Unrealized gain (loss) in value of securities available-for-
sale net of income taxes of $323,000, $376,000 and
$444,000, respectively.....coiecereiieiiiiie e $ (520) (606) 714

\ See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. /J
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FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION )
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting and reporting policies of First McMinnville Corporation (the “Company™), its wholly-owned subsidiary,

the First National Bank of McMinnville (“Bank™) and the Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, First Community Title and
Escrow Company are in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
conform to general practices within the banking industry. The following is a brief summary of the significant policies.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly-owned subsidiary, First
National Bank of McMinnville and the Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, First Community Title and Escrow
Company. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Nature of Operations

The Company is registered as a one bank holding company under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956. The
Bank operates under a Federal Bank Charter and provides full banking services. As a national bank, the subsidiary
bank is subject to regulation by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. The principal area served by First
National Bank of McMinnville is Warren County, Tennessee and surrounding counties in Middle Tennessee.
Services are provided at the main office and four branches.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material
estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to determination of the
allowance for possible loan losses and the valuation of debt and equity securities and the related deferred taxes.

Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding. The allowance for possible loan losses is shown as reductions
of loans. Loan origination and commitment fees and certain loan-related costs are being deferred and the net
amount amortized as an adjustment of the related loan’s yield over the contractual life of the loan. Interest income
on most loans is accrued based on the principal amount outstanding.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan”
and SFAS No. 118, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan - Income Recognition and Disclosures”
apply to impaired loans except for large groups of smaller-balance homogeneous loans that are collectively
evaluated for impairment including residential mortgage and installment loans.

A loan is impaired when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of
principal and interest due under the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans are measured at the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, at the loan’s observable
market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. If the measure of the impaired loan
is less than the recorded investment in the loan, the Company shall recognize an impairment by creating a valuation
allowance with a corresponding charge to the provision for possible loan losses or by adjusting an existing valuation
allowance for the impaired loan with a corresponding charge or credit to the provision for possible loan losses.

The Company’s consumer loans are divided into various groups of smaller-balance homogeneous loans that are
collectively evaluated for impairment and, thus, are not subject to the provisions of SFAS Nos. 114 and 118.
Substantially all other loans of the Company are evaluated for impairment under the provisions of SFAS Nos. 114
and 118.

: _ R
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Continued

(d) Loans, Continued

The Company considers all loans subject to the provisions of SFAS Nos. 114 and 118 that are on nonaccrual status
to be impaired. Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when doubt as to timely collection of principal or interest
exists, or when principal or interest is past due 90 days or more unless such loans are well-secured and in the
process of collection. Past due status is based on contractual terms of the loan. Delays or shortfalls in loan
payments are evaluated along with various other factors to determine if a loan is impaired. Generally, delinquencies
under 90 days are considered insignificant unless certain other factors are present which indicate impairment is
probable. The decision to place a loan on nonaccrual status is also based on an evaluation of the borrower’s
financial condition, collateral, liquidation value, and other factors that affect the borrower’s ability to pay.

Generally, at the time a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, all interest accrued and uncollected on the loan in the
current fiscal year is reversed from income, and all interest accrued and uncollected from the prior year is charged
off against the allowance for possible loan losses. Thereafter, interest on nonaccrual loans is recognized as interest
income only to the extent that cash is received and future collection of principal is not in doubt. If the collectibility
of outstanding principal is doubtful, such cash received is applied as a reduction of principal. A nonaccrual loan
may be restored to an accruing status when principal and interest are no longer past due and unpaid and future
collection of principal and interest on a timely basis is not in doubt.

Loans not on nonaccrual status are classified as impaired in certain cases when there is inadequate protection by the
current net worth and financial capacity of the borrower or of the collateral pledged, if any. In those cases, such
loans have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt, and if such
deficiencies are not corrected, there is a probability that the Company will sustain some loss. In such cases, interest
income continues to accrue as long as the loan does not meet the Company’s criteria for nonaccrual status.

Generally, the Company also classifies as impaired any loans the terms of which have been modified in a troubled
debt restructuring. Interest is generally accrued on such loans that continue to meet the modified terms of their loan
agreements.

The Company’s charge-off policy for impaired loans is similar to its charge-off policy for all loans in that loans are
charged off in the month when they are considered uncollectible.

(e) Allowance for Possible Loan Losses

The provision for possible loan losses represents a charge to earnings necessary, after loan charge-offs and
recoveries, to maintain the allowance for possible loan losses at an appropriate level which is adequate to absorb
estimated losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Such estimated losses arise primarily from the loan portfolio but may
also be derived from other sources, including commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. The level
of the allowance is determined on a quarterly basis using procedures which include: (1) categorizing commercial
and commercial real estate loans into risk categories to estimate loss probabilities based primarily on the historical
loss experience of those risk categories and current economic conditions; (2) analyzing significant commercial and
commercial real estate credits and calculating specific reserves as necessary; (3) assessing various homogeneous
consumer loan categories to estimate loss probabilities based primarily on historical loss experience; (4) reviewing
unfunded commitments; and (5) considering various other factors, such as changes in credit concentrations, loan
mix, and economic conditions which may not be specifically quantified in the loan analysis process.

The allowance for possible loan losses consists of an allocated portion and an unallocated, or general portion. The
allocated portion is maintained to cover estimated losses applicable to specific segments of the loan portfolio. The
unallocated portion is maintained to absorb losses which probably exist as of the evaluation date but are not
identified by the more objective processes used for the allocated portion of the allowance due to risk of errors or
imprecision. While the total allowance consists of an allocated portion and an unallocated portion, these terms are
K primarily used to describe a process. Both portions of the allowance are available to provide for inherent loss in the

entire portfolio. /}
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(e) Allowance for Possible Loan Losses, Continued
The allowance for possible loan losses is increased by provisions for possible loan losses charged to expense and is
reduced by loans charged off net of recoveries on loans previously charged off. The provision is based on
management’s determination of the amount of the allowance necessary to provide for estimated loan losses based on
its evaluation of the loan portfolio. Determining the appropriate level of the allowance and the amount of the
provision involves uncertainties and matters of judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision.

(f) Debt and Equity Securities

The Company follows the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, "Accounting for

Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities”. Under the provisions of the Statement, securities are classified

in three categories and accounted for as follows:

o Securities Held-to-Maturity
Debt securities that the enterprise has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-
maturity securities and reported at amortized cost. Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are
recognized by the interest method.

o  Trading Securities
Debt and equity securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term
are classified as trading securities and reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included in
earnings.

o Securities Available-for-Sale
Debt and equity securities not classified as either held-to-maturity securities or trading securities are classified
as available-for-sale securities and reported at estimated fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded
from earnings and reported in a separate component of stockholders' equity. Amortization and accretion of
discounts are recognized by the interest method.

No securities have been classified as trading securities.

Realized gains or losses from the sale of debt and equity securities are recognized based upon the specific
identification method.

(g) Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed primarily by the straight-line method over the

estimated useful lives of the related assets. Gain or loss on items retired and otherwise disposed of is credited or
charged to operations and cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the asset and accumulated
depreciation accounts.

Expenditures for major renewals and improvements of premises and equipment are capitalized and those for
maintenance and repairs are charged to earnings as incurred.

(h) Long-Term Assets

Premises and equipment, intangible assets, and other long-term assets are reviewed for impairment when events
indicate their carrying amount may not be recoverable from future undiscounted cash flows. If impaired, the assets
are recorded at fair value.

(i) Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase
Substantially all repurchase agreement liabilities represent amounts advanced by various customers. Securities are

pledged to cover these liabilities, which are not covered by federal deposit insurance.

J
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(j) Other Real Estate
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans is initially recorded at the lower of cost (loan value of real estate acquired
in settlement of loans plus incidental expense) or estimated fair value, less estimated cost of disposal. Based on
periodic evaluations by management, the carrying values are reduced by a direct charge to earnings when they
exceed net realizable value. Costs relating to the development and improvement of the property are capitalized,
while holding costs of the property are charged to expense in the period incurred.

(k) Stock Options
The Company uses the fair value method to calculate the compensation reported in the proforma eamings in note 20
to the consolidated financial statements.

(1) Income Taxes

Provisions for income taxes are based on taxes payable or refundable for the current year (after exclusion of non-
taxable income such as interest on state and municipal securities) and deferred taxes on temporary differences
between the amount of taxable and pretax financial income and between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their reported amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in the financial
statements at currently enacted income tax rates applicable to the period in which the deferred tax asset and
liabilities are expected to be realized or settled as prescribed in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." As changes in tax laws or rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

The Company and its subsidiary file a consolidated Federal income tax return. Each corporation provides for
income taxes on a separate-return basis.

(m) Benefit Plans
Net pension expense consists of service costs, interest cost, return on pension assets and amortization of
unrecognized initial excess of projected benefits over plan assets and amortization of actuarial gains and losses.
Profit sharing and 401(K) plan expense is the amount contributed as determined by the Board of Directors.

(n) Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed when incurred.

(o) Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from banks and
Federal funds sold. Generally, Federal funds sold are purchased and sold for one-day periods. The Company
maintains deposits with other financial institutions in excess of the Federal insurance amounts. Management makes
deposits only with financial institutions it considers to be financially sound.

(p) Off-Balance-Sheet Financial Instruments
In the ordinary course of business the subsidiary bank has entered into off-balance-sheet financial instruments
consisting of commitments to extend credit, commitments under credit card arrangements, commercial letters of
credit and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they
are funded or related fees are incurred or received.

>
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(q) Reclassifications

(r)

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2003 and 2002 figures to conform to the presentation for 2004,

Impact of New Accounting Standards

In June, 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”.
SFAS No. 146 addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and
nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee
Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).”
The provisions of the Statement are effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31,
2002. The adoption of SFAS No. 146 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results
of operations.

In November, 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation (FIN) 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantee of Indebtedness of Others”, which elaborates on the
disclosure to be made by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial statements about its obligations under certain
guarantees that it has issued. The interpretation also clarifies that a guarantor is required to recognize, at the
inception of the guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. The
adoption of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In May, 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics
of both Liabilities and Equity”. This Statement established standards for how an issuer classifies and measures
certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. It requires that an issuer classify a
financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability (or an asset in some circumstances). Many of those
instruments were previously classified as equity. This statement is effective for financial instruments entered into or
modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after
June 15, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No. 150 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position
or results of operations.

In June, 2003, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued an exposure draft on a Proposed
Statement of Position (SOP) on Allowance for Credit Losses. If approved, the Proposed SOP would significantly
change the way the allowance for possible loan losses is calculated. Under the Proposed SOP, any loans determined
to be impaired, as defined in SFAS No. 114, would be assigned a specific reserve based on facts and circumstances
surrounding the particular loan and no loss percentage would be assigned. If a loan is determined not to be
impaired, it would be assigned to a pool of similar homogeneous loans. A loss percentage would then be assigned
to the pool based on historical charge-offs adjusted for internal or external factors such as the economy, changes in
underwriting standards, etc. Management has not yet determined the impact this Proposed SOP would have on their
consolidated financial statements. Under the Proposal, any changes resulting from the initial application of this
Proposed SOP would be treated as a change in accounting estimate.

_
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(r) Impact of New Accounting Standards. Continued

In November 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) issued Position 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-
Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments”. The EITF provides guidance on the meaning of
the phrase other-than-temporary impairment and its application to several types of investments, including debt
securities classified as held-to-maturity and available-for-sale under SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equities Securities”. For purposes of EITF No. 03-1 an investment is impaired if the fair
market value of the investment is less than its cost. Controversy has developed over the criteria to be used to
determine whether an impairment is other than temporary. The EITF requires that an investor should make an
evidenced-based judgment about a recovery of fair value up to (or beyond) the cost of the investment by considering
the severity and duration of the impairment in relation to the forecasted recovery of fair value. Because of the
controversy related to the determination of whether the impairment is other than temporary, certain positions of the
EITF have been temporarily delayed. The Company cannot assess the effect on the financial position or results of
operations until the controversy has been resolved. The EITF requires disclosures related to securities with fair
values less than cost. The disclosures have been included in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 132,
“Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits”. SFAS No. 132 requires enhanced
disclosures for defined benefit pension plans. SFAS No. 132 requires companies to provide more details about their
plan assets, investment strategy, measurement dates, benefit obligations, cash flows, and components of net periodic
benefit cost recognized during interim periods. The disclosures required by SFAS No. 132 are effective for
financial statements with fiscal years ending December 15, 2003, except for disclosures regarding estimated future
benefit payments. Disclosures regarding estimated future benefit payments are required for fiscal years ending after
June 15, 2004, The interim-period disclosures required by this statement are effective for interim periods beginning
after December 15, 2003. See note 11 to the consolidated financial statements for the disclosures required by this
statement. As SFAS No. 132 relates to changes in disclosures, its adoption did not have a material impact on First
McMinnville Corporation’s financial condition or results of operations.

In December, 2004, the FASB reissued SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004) (“SFAS”) related to share based payments.
For First McMinnville Corporation the SFAS applies to the accounting for stock options. The substance of the
revised statement is to require companies to record as an expense amortization of the fair market value of stock
options determined as of the grant date. The offsetting credit is to additional paid-in capital unless there is an
obligation to buy back the stock or exchange other assets for the stock. If such an obligation exists the offsetting
credit would be to a liability account. The statement i3 effective for the first interim reporting period after June 15,
2005. First McMinnville Corporation is currently assessing the impact of this SFAS; however, management does
not expect the impact to be material on the financial condition or results of operations.

(2) Loans and Allowance for Possible L.oan Losses

Loans and allowance for possible loan losses at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:

In Thousands

2004 2003
Commercial, financial and agricultural ..........cccoovvi i, 3 21,946 25,446
Real estate - CONSHUCHON........c.covveeeeeieeiiee e ctees e etre e eraseeae e, 6,563 5,630
Real eState = MOTTEAZE ..vevvvrerreerriririirecrirerrreerreeeseeresae e saes e sraeseeressesns 117,960 114,639
COMSUITIET ... vttt cveertecneesaree s e e e eeessrbeebaerebe st reaabeesabessseennsesrenansaesressenas 2.647 2.805

149,116 148,520
Less allowance for possible 10an 10S8€S ........ccccovvvvcrniinninnecnrecnennne, (1.816) (1.909)
by 147,300 146,611

>
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(2) Loans and Allowance for Possible Loan Losses, Continued

In the normal course of business, the Company's subsidiary has made loans at prevailing interest rates and terms to
directors and officers of the Company, and to their affiliates. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans was $5,771,000
and $5,584,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. During 2004, $5,268,000 of such loans were made and
repayments totaled $5,081,000. During 2003, $2,516,000 of such loans were made and repayments totaled $2,845,000.
As of December 31, 2004, none of these loans were restructured, nor were any related party loans charged off during the
past three years.

No loans had been placed on non-accrual status during 2004 and 2003.

Total loans past due ninety days or more and still accruing interest amounted to $8,000 and $312,000 at December 31,
2004 and 2003, respectively.

The principal maturities on loans at December 31, 2004 are as follows:

In Thousands
Commercial,
Financial
and Real Estate - Real Estate-

Agricultural  Construction Mortgage Consumer Total
3 months or less................ $ 13,077 - 30,732 581 44,390
3to 12 months. .................. 1,917 6,563 7,461 810 16,751
L to S years.......cecenrrnnnne 5,910 - 72,655 1,246 79,811
Over 5 Years....ocoevevvvenennn. 1.042 - 7.112 10 8.164

$ 21,946 6,563 117,960 2,647 149.116

At December 31, 2004, variable rate and fixed rate loans totaled approximately $24,531,000 and $124,585,000,
respectively. At December 31, 2003, variable rate and fixed rate loans totaled approximately $12,705,000 and
$135,815,000, respectively.

Transactions in the allowance for possible loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 are
summarized as follows:

In Thousands

2004 2003 2002
Balance, beginning of year.......c.ccooeivveveriniereeceeeeneennies $ 1,909 1,908 1,804
Provision charged to operating eXpense ..........coeecerervevernen - 59 180
1.909 _1.967 1.984
Loans charged off ..o (159) (78) (133)
Recoveries On 10SSES....cooveeriarrecienerereere e 66 20 57
Net charge-offs ..o (93) (58) (76)
Balance, end of year ......c..cococe i $ 1,816 1,909 1,908
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(2) Loans and Allowance for Possible Loan Lesses, Continued

The Company's principal customers are basically in the Middle Tennessee area with a concentration in Warren County,
Tennessee. At December 31, 2004, the Company had loans to customers in the nursery industry totaling approximately
$10,120,000 as compared to $10,087,000 at December 31, 2003. Credit is extended to businesses and individuals and is
generally evidenced by promissory notes. The terms and conditions of the loans including collateral vary depending upon
the purpose of the credit and the borrower's financial condition.

Impaired loans and related loan loss reserve amounts at December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

In Thousands

2004 2003
Recorded INVESIMENL ...vvverveirereiinirnenennerennirerronersirioss s esesesesssresasessssasssesessrsens $§ 1,097 2,808
LOAN J0SS TESEIVE .o.vviiviiiciriiirie et vt et et eve bt et steebe s stseets s saetsssessssaesabesereeen $ 357 530

The average recorded investment in impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 was $2,358,000 and
$3,019,000, respectively.

The related total amount of interest income recognized on the accrual basis for the period that such loans were impaired
was $115,000 and $220,000 for 2004 and 2003, respectively.

(3) Debt and Equity Securities

Debt and equity securities have been classified in the balance sheet according to management's intent. The Company's
classification of securities at December 31, 2004 is as follows:

Securities Held-To-Maturity (In Thousands)

2004
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses . Value
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Government
agencies and corporations ...........cccvvrciorniencnnnas $ 20,612 2 153 20,461
Obligations of states and political subdivisions...... 33,522 1,479 35 34,966
Corporate and other securities.........cocecerrrerencenrncnn 2,992 128 - 3.120
$ 57,126 1,609 188 58,547
Securities Available-For-Sale (/n Thousands)
2004
Gross - Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Government
agencies and COrPOTations .........coovevvererrecrrerevenenes $ 86,506 110 757 85,859
Obligations of states and political subdivisions...... 1,250 10 - 1,260
Mortgage-backed securities.....c...c.covevcverivecenrncnne 1,040 40 - 1.080
$ 88796 160 757 88,199

| Ry
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(3) Debt and Equity Securities, Continued

Debt and equity securities at December 31, 2003 consist of the following:

Securities Held-To-Maturity (/n Thousands)

2003
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Government
agencies and corporations..........c.ccvvevvererevereene $ 16,658 39 74 16,623
Obligations of states and political subdivisions.... 35,544 1,948 27 37,465
Corporate and other securities...........cocovveeeevennnne. 3.177 238 - 3415
$ 55379 2,225 101 57,503
Securities Available-For-Sale (In Thousands)
2003
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Government
agencies and COTPOTALIONS.......c.ccvevreerveceeiaieinns $ 80,267 502 400 80,369
Obligations of states and political subdivisions.... 1,353 74 - 1,427
Mortgage-backed securities...........ccoovvveecercrenernenn. 1,613 68 - 1,681
$ 83,233 644 400 83.477

The amortized cost and estimated market value of debt securities at December 31, 2004, by contractual maturity, are
shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

In Thousands

Estimated
Amortized Market

Securities Held-To-Maturity Cost Value
DUE 1N ONE YEAT OF €SS ..vvvivieririiiiierreerccrt ettt en e $ 1,215 1,219
Due after one year through five Years .........cooevevcerineniec e 25,371 25,456
Due after five years through ten years........coccoviiviiiiiis, 18,005 18,778
DUe after teN YEATS......cvievriireiecietere v sie e s et s s e e sree e 9,543 9,975
Corporate and other SECUTIES ........ocvevevvievirieiri et 2.992 3.119

$ 57,126 58,547

In Thousands

Estimated
Amortized Market

Securities Available-For-Sale Cost Value
Due in ONe YEar O 18SS ...cvvvirerieiiiiecerrre e ereseesesine e s $ 6,002 5,993
Due after one year through five years .........ccoevveeennivinncncceen 74,323 73,697
Due after five years through ten years........coeceeviiniiniiiiniciiniiiieeen, 6,499 6,488
Due after teN YEAIS......ccviirirreierrierieterereererreeete s et erenes e seenes e 1.972 2,021

$ 88,796 88,199

)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

value of $11,946,000) in obligations of political subdivisions located within the State of Tennessee.
purchases only obligations of such political subdivisions it considers to be financially sound.

(3) Debt and Equity Securities. Continued
Results from sales and early calls of debt and equity securities are as follows:
In Thousands
For the Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
GTOSS PrOCEEAS ..ooeveveiiriecirini e $ 1,593 1,268 865
Gross realized gains .........coceevvvervcennnccennns $ 33 23 22
Gross realized 108S€S ......cocoeveeiiriininecneen, - - -
Net realized gains .........ccccoeveveevvrcennn. $ 33 23 22
Securities with approximate carrying values of $60,697,000 (approximate market value of $60,934,000) and $56,439,000
(approximate market value of $56,804,000) at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, were pledged to secure public
deposits, securities sold under agreements to repurchase and for other purposes required or permitted by law.
ﬁ Included in the securities at December 31, 2004, are approximately $11,710,000 at amortized cost (approximate market

The following table shows the Company’s investments’ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment
category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31,

Management

2004:
In Thousands, Except Number of Securities
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Number Number
of of
Fair Unrealized Securities Fair Unrealized Securities Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Included Value Losses Included Value Losses
U.S. Treasury
and other U.S.
Government
agencies and
corporations ....... $ 75817 750 71 $ 7340 160 5 $ 83,157 910
Obligations of
states and
political sub-
divisions............. 2.102 135 7 605 20 2 2,707 35 J
Total
temporarily
impaired
securities ... $ 77,919 765 - 78 § 7,945 180 7 $ 85,864 943
&.— — — —_— — J
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(3) Debt and Equity Securities, Continued

The impaired securities are considered high quality investments in line with normal industry investing practices. The
unrealized losses are primarily the result of changes in the interest rate and sector environments. Consistent with the
original classification, as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities, the Company intends and has the ability to hold
the above securities until the value is realized.

The Company may sell the above or other securities in the ordinary course of business in response to unexpected and
significant changes in liquidity needs, unexpected and significant increases in interest rates and/or sector spreads that

significantly extend the security’s holding period, or conducting a small volume of security transactions.

(4) Restricted Equity Securities

Restricted equity securities consists of stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank and the Federal Reserve Bank amounting to
$1,212,000 and $91,000, respectively at December 31, 2004 and $1,164,000 and $91,000, respectively at December 31,
2003. The stock can be sold back only at par or a value as determined by the issuing institution and only to the Federal
Home Loan Bank, the Federal Reserve Bank or to another member institution. These securities are reported at cost. The
increase in the Federal Home Loan Bank during the year ended December 31, 2004 results from stock dividends totaling
$48,000.

(5) Premises and Equipment

The detail of premises and equipment at December 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:

In Thousands
2004 2003

LaNG ottt sttt s r e s b e $ 389 389
BUILAINES ..veioviiivevieicieiiie ettt eve et st sin st earenans e srestesseasvessanses 2,468 2,468
Furniture and eqUIPMENT........cccecereeernirirerriereeresreereese s oo seerencrene 2,102 2,154
4,959 5,011

Less accumulated depreciation ........co.vveveveeveerirererenernnese e eneens (3.177) (2.945)
$ 1,782 2,066

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, amounted to $306,000, $273,000 and
$202,000, respectively.

.
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(6) Deposits
Deposits at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:

In Thousands

2004 2003
Demand dePOoSILS .....ccccoiiiiiiirieiirire et eb st et b e e e $ 21,936 21,985
Negotiable order of withdrawal aCCOUNtS ...........cceveeeiveerieicceeee e 34,073 32,144
Money market demand aCCOUNLS .........ecvveeieieiiieriieiir e seeee e ee e 10,051 9,316
SaVINES AEPOSILS .eovvrrerieinieiie ettt eb et 32,571 32,863
Certificates of deposit $100,000 or greater ...........ocoooeeveeeeieeeeeieeeenas 50,319 47,907
Other certificates Of dePOSit.....cciiiiiiiiiriicicce e 61,665 64,950
Individual retirement accounts $100,000 or greater............c.ccveerenne. e 5,401 4,550
Other individual retirement aCCOUNTS.........c.ceveeiiiiviiresscreeeere e 10,552 10,506

$ 226,588 224221

Principal maturities of certificates of deposit and individual retirement accounts at December 31, 2004 are as follows: 1
Maturity In Thousands
2005 ittt et b 72,947 l
2000 ..ottt r s 17,507
2007 .ottt ettt 22,687
2008 ... s 5,470
2009 ...ttt 9.326
$ 127,937

At December 31, 2004, certificates of deposit and individual retirement accounts in denominations of $100,000 or more
amounted to $55,720,000 as compared to $52,457,000 at December 31, 2003,

The aggregate amount of overdrafts reclassified as loans receivable was $30,000 and $36,000 at December 31, 2004 and
2003, respectively.

The Bank is required to maintain cash balances or balances with the Federal Reserve Bank or other correspondent banks
based on certain percentages of deposit types. The average required amounts for the years ended December 31, 2004 and i
2003 were approximately $2,086,000 and $2,114,000, respectively.

(7) Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements

The maximum amounts of outstanding repurchase agreements during 2004 and 2003 were $35,446,000 and $32,252,000,
respectively. The average daily balance outstanding during 2004, 2003 and 2002 was $30,129,000, $28,263,000 and
$20,714,000, respectively. The weighted average interest rate at December 31, 2004 and 2003 was 1.20% and 1.01%,
respectively. The underlying securities are typically held by other financial institutions and are designated as pledged.

-
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank

The advances from Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) at December 31, 2004 and 2003 consists of the following:

Initial In Thousands
Original Fixed Rate 2004 2003
Note Date Maturity Date Rate Period Amount Amount
April 30, 1998 April 30, 2008 5.60 24 Months  $ 1,000 $§ 1,000

The FHLB has the right to convert the fixed rate on these advances at the end of the initial fixed rate period and on a
quarterly basis thereafter with a one business day notice. If the conversion option is exercised, the advance will be
converted to a three month LIBOR-based advance at a spread of zero basis points to the LIBOR index. Federal funds sold
totaling $1,100,000 were pledged as collateral for this advance at December 31, 2004.

Non-Interest Income and Non-Interest Expense

The significant components of non-interest income and non-interest expense for the years ended December 31 are
presented below:

In Thousands

2004 2003 2002
Non-interest income:
Service charges on deposits..........cocvvievrriviiinnienes $ 459 462 476
Other fees and cOMMISSIONS.......cocvveererereriieiieeenen 92 87 58
Commissions on fiduciary activities ..............cco.e... 77 82 41
Security gains, Net.......ccoverevrrrrereeinieesere e 33 23 22
Gain on sale of premises and equipment................. - 99 -
Other INCOME .....ceeviiirreriiecee et as e 66 75 68
Total non-interest income.............ccvvereenene. 3 727 828 665
Non-interest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits .........cccccccoeveiivenenee $ 3,116 3,122 2,957
Occupancy eXpenses, NEL...........cccovvvvivieeinerneresenne 200 205 205
Furniture and equipment eXpenses...........c...cerevueen. 399 331 309
FDIC INSUTANCE ..ovvvvvveveeereriiereniseeercvcseeeneveseeene e 34 36 38
Other operating eXpenses .........coooveveeveerrereervereesnnns 994 1,102 1,000
Total non-interest eXpense.........ccoeeeveeeeeence $ 4,743 4,796 4,509
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(10) Income Taxes
The components of the net deferred tax asset (liability) are as follows:
In Thousands
2004 2003
Deferred tax asset:
Federal ..ot ettt et e eraa $ 643 482
1 7:1 (=S O U O O U U UV OO S T U U PSSP PUUOUPRT TP 131 99
774 581
Deferred tax liability:
Federal....cooooiiiiiii e (421) (474)
SHALE ..ottt et b ettt (86) (97)
(507) (571)
3 267 10
The tax effects of each type of significant item that gave rise to deferred taxes at December 31 are:
In Thousands
2004 2003
Financial statement allowance for possible loan losses in excess of
1AX BHOWEIICE L.vevviieieieie ettt e e sb e $ 545 581
Excess of depreciation deducted for tax purposes over the amounts
deducted in the financial Statements ............cccooevvriecerirnncevee e (157 (183)
Book pension expense under the allowable tax deduction........................ (129) (91)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investment securities available-for-sale........... 229 (94)
FHLB stock dividends excluded for tax purposes (221) (203)
N 267 10
The components of income tax expense are summarized as follows:
In Thousands
Federal State Total
2004
CUITENL . oottt $ 1,576 423 1,999
Deferred... ..o 55 11 66
TOAL v e $ 1,631 434 2,065
2003
CUITEN. ..ottt eee et e et nnee s $ 1,671 452 2,123
Deferred......oooiiiiiieic s 38 8 46
TOtal oo $ 1,709 460 2,169
2002
CUITENE ..ottt st et ettt $ 1,796 472 2,268
I Deferred.......oovoviiiierieieieee e 25 5 30
TOAL .o $ 1,821 477 2,298
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Income Taxes. Continued

A reconciliation of actual income tax expense of $2,065,000, $2,169,000 and $2,298,000 for the years ended December 31,
2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, to the "expected" tax expense (computed by applying the statutory rate of 34% to

earnings before income taxes) is as follows:

Computed "expected” tax eXpense ......c..cccceeeeeererenenn
State income taxes, net of Federal income tax
BENETIt. it
Tax exempt interest, net of interest expense
EXCIUSION .eveeviiriiiiirieeiie et
Effect of change in state income tax rate...........c........
Other, NEL....vvveceeeeeceeec et s
Actual tax eXpense .......cocveiiinieiinreneneeienenias

Total income tax expense for 2004, 2003 and 2002 includes income tax expense of $13,000, $9,000 and $8,000,

respectively, related to gains on sales of securities.

Employee Benefit Plans

The subsidiary bank has in effect a defined benefit noncontributory pension plan which covers substantially all employees

over 21 years of age after they have been employed one year.

The minimum required contribution for the plan years ending December 31, 2004 and 2003 was $87,429 and $209,679,
respectively. The Company contributed $223,000 in 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Reconciliation of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets is as follows:

In Thousands

ION )

2004 2003 2002
2,283 2,403 2,496 |
284 306 315
(495) (524) (531)
- - (2)
(7) (16) 20
2,065 2,169 2,298

In Thousands

2004 2003
Change in benefit obligation:
Obligation at JanUary L......ccccciiveiiciicececrcriveseeve e $ 3,988 3,617
SEIVICE COSS ..ovvererrrirerireire ittt et rse e st st s 129 167
INEEIESt COSES ..eoiiiiiiririerie ettt st 254 234
Benefit PAYMENTS ...cocevvverieriiiieriie ettt (253) (30)
Actuarial gains (IOSSES)....ccoerirvnrrrrriiirirerirereeieeeneresererssserersssseseeessans (59) -
Obligation at December 31 .......ccccvevevceienniinnnrnnnreeenieniens $ 4,059 3,988
Change in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 .......ccccoevviiniinninciecnene $ 3,488 2,847
Actual (loss) return on plan assetS........cccoveveevvrrsienrinneneereeseeeeeennns 331 448
Employer contributions, net of refunds .........cccoccoeeecnnicnnniinnnnnnnns 223 223
Benefit PAYMENTS ....coeoivvieeieciieie et ceee ettt ab s e ts e e ereas (253) (30) 1
Fair value of plan assets at December 31......ccccovvvvnvirnnns $ 3,789 3,488
L J
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(11) Employee Benefit Plans, Continued

The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the Company's consolidated balance
sheet at December 31, 2004 and 2003:

In Thousands

2004 2003
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:

Accumulated benefit obligation $ 3,308 3,266
Actuarial present value of projected benefits obligation (PBO)............... $ 4,059 3,988
Plan assets at fair market value........ccocoovicniinniniinnnn s 3.789 3.488

Funded Statts.........cooviirrieiinice e (270) (500)

Unamortized net transition aSSet .........ccocerererrirrirerireeeseseeeneerersereene 264 286

Unrecognized prior SErVICE COSt.....uoriiiicriioriirreeientneenreenreseseeeeenene (14) (18)

Unrecognized net gain (1088).....oiveiveerioerceeineiriee e screveeeresveeseravnens 357 470

Net pension asset recognized in the consolidated
balance Sheets.......cocviriiiiiirnirn e $ 337 238

The unamortized net transition asset is being amortized over 30 years using the straight line method. Twelve years remain
at December 31, 2004. The unrecognized prior service cost is being amortized by the straight-line method and has three
years remaining at December 31, 2004. The unrecognized net gain or loss is being amortized over 11.5 years which is the
expected future working lifetime as of January 1, 2004. The market value of plan assets is the market value of the assets
plus accruals.

The following weighted-average assumptions were used to determine benefit obligations at December 31, 2004 and 2003:

In Thousands

2004 : 003
Discount rate 6.5% 6.5%
Rate of compensation increase 3.5% 3.5%

Net periodic benefit cost amounted to $124,000 in 2004, $223,000 in 2003 and $131,000 in 2002 and is comprised of the
following components:

In Thousands

42

2004 2003 2002
Service cost-benefits earned during the period........... $ 129 167 140
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation............... 254 234 212
Expected return on plan assets .........c.ccocrveeeecrrnnnne, (278) (226) (238)
Amortization of net trangition asset..........c..occceceecrenee 22 22 22
Amortization of prior Service cost.........couvverercrreianans (5) ) (5)
Recognized actuarial (gain) or 108 ......ccccovrvcocenenne. 2 31 -
124 223 13]
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(11) Employee Benefit Plans, Continued

The following weighted-average assumptions were used to determine net periodic pension cost for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

2004 2003 2002
DiSCOUNt Tate......cccccveniiriniiiiieiiie s 6.5% 6.5% 6.5%
Expected long-term returns on plan assets ................. 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
Rate of compensation INCrease ..........covcvvererecnirinens 3.5% 3.5% 5.0%
The following table gives the weighted-average plan asset allocations as of December 31, 2004 and 2003:
2004 2003
EQUILY SECUITLIES «..oveeiiriiiiienicniiic s e ers et 55.8% 53.7%
DEBt SECUITHIES ....cvvvieireiieierete sttt st nrene 442 46.3
REAL ESIALE. ...ttt sttt - -
ORI ottt ettt ettt et - -
100.0% 100.0%

The Plan’s assets are currently invested at the discretion of the plan sponsor. No formal investment targets are maintained
for different classes of assets due to the relative small size of the plan.

The Company’s best estimate of contribution for the year ended December 31, 2005 range between $100,000 and
$250,000.

The benefits expected to be paid in the years subsequent to December 31, 2004 assuming no lump sum payments are as
follows:

(In Thousands)

Pension

Year Benefits
2005 et e ettt e a et e anes $ 171
2006, ettt nbe et e b 187
2007 ettt sttt nr e anb e reaeene 203
2008..... . e e eaeerr et e te et e tr et anteeenres 229
2009...... e et e se e e et enbesee e 245
2010 =2014 ...t e e 1.457
$ 2,492

The expected benefits are estimated based on the same assumptions used to measure the Company’s benefit obligation at
December 31, 2004.

-
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(11) Employee Benefit Plans, Continued

The Bank has adopted a 401(k) plan which covers eligible employees. To be eligible, an employee must have obtained the
age of 21 and must have completed one year of service. The provisions of the plan provide for both employee and
employer contributions. For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Bank contributed $57,000, $58,000
and $53,000, respectively, to the plan.

(12) Regulatory Matters and Restrictions on Dividends

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possible additional
discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s financial
statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company
must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-
sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors. Prompt corrective action
provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to maintain
minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined)
and of Tier 1 capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of December 31, 2004 and 2003,
that the Company and the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject. The actual ratios of the
Company and the Bank were as follows:

Company Bank Minimum
2004 2003 200 003 Requirement

| Tier [ratio....c..ocovrvvccnrcnnnne 29.79% 28.37% 29.73% 28.25% 4%
Total risk-based ratio .......... 30.86% 29.50% 30.80% 29.38% 8%
I Leverage ratio ......occccevenen 16.17% 15.46% 16.14% 15.40% 4%
As of December 31, 2004, the most recent notification from the banking regulators categorized the Bank as well

capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. There are no conditions or events since the
notification that management believes have changed the Bank’s category.

(13) Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Company has an unsecured $2,000,000 line of credit with another financial institution. The subsidiary Bank has lines
of credit with other financial institutions totaling $20,000,000. At December 31, 2004 and 2003 there was no outstanding
balance under these lines of credit.

(14) Concentration of Credit Risk
Substantially all of the Company's loans, commitments, and commercial and standby letters of credit have been granted to
customers in the Company's market area. Virtually all such customers are depositors of the Bank. Investment in state and

municipal securities also include governmental entities within the Company's market area. The concentrations of credit by
type of loan are set forth in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

-
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Concentration of Credit Risk, Continued

At December 31, 2004, the Company's cash and due from banks included commercial bank deposit accounts aggregating
$8,547,000 in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limit of $100,000 per institution.

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

The Company is party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments consist primarily of commitments to extend credit. These
instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets. The contract or notional amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of involvement the Company has
in particular classes of financial instruments.

The Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for
commitments to extend credit is represented by the contractual notional amount of those instruments. The Company uses
the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.

In Thousands
Contract or Notional Amount

2004 2003
Financial instruments whose contract amounts represent
credit risk:
Unused commitments to extend credit............ooeeveveviviriivieeeriieeee e $ 13,124 9,096
Standby letters of credit.......cocoovviiiiincoiiiin e 2,216 2.524
TOAL oo b 15,340 11,620

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may
require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to be drawn upon, the total commitment amounts
generally represent future cash requirements. The Company evaluates each customer's credit-worthiness on a case-by-case
basis. The amount of collateral, if deemed necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, is based on management's
credit evaluation of the counterpart. Collateral normally consists of real property. .

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer
to a third party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including
commercial paper, bond financing, and similar transactions. Most guarantees extend from one to three years. The credit
risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
The maximum potential amount of future payments that the Company could be required to make under the guarantees
totaled $2.2 million at December 31, 2004.

Stock Split and Elimination of Par Value

In December of 2002, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a two-for-one stock split effective February 1, 2003. As
a result, shareholders as of the record date received an additional share for each share owned. Accordingly, the number of
outstanding shares doubled from 520,749 shares to 1,041,498 shares. In addition, the Board authorized a charter
amendment to eliminate “par value”, which was deemed as unnecessary accounting convention. All share and option per
share amounts in this Report have been restated to reflect the stock split.

J
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(17) First McMinnville Corporation -
Parent Company Financial Information

FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION
(Parent Company Only)

Balance Sheets

December 31, 2004 and 2003 r

In Thousands

2004 2003
ASSETS
SN ettt eb bbb bt n s $ 1,418*% 1,515*
Investment in commercial bank subsidiary............ccccvivrnicciinnicceni 49,980* 47,763*
Due from commercial bank subsidiary........ccccccooevriinnriiieininiice S57* 39*
TOUAL ASSELS.....rvrsverssereeesess e eees s essess e seeseere e $ 51455 49317 |
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Dividend payable ... $ 1,376 1,357
Stockholders’ EQUILY:.....cceiiiiiiiiiii
Common stock, no par value authorized 5,000,000 shares, issued
1,233,922 and 1,231,022 shares, respectively .ovveveveiirniieneereeseevere e 3,745 3,662
Retained armings .......ocvcviviiiiniciiiiiii 51,033 48,207
Net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities, net
of income taxes of $229,000 and $94,000, respectively.......cccovvirecrerrrnnn, (369) 151
54,409 52,020 |
Less cost of treasury stock of 193,062 and 187,489 shares,
TESPECLIVELY coiiviieiiirt e ter et et nn e (4,330) (4.060)
Total stockholders' €quity........cccccevicveiiiinniiicn e 50,079 47,960
Total liabilities and stockholders' @qUity........coccovieeveriiieerreccirenenen 3 51,455 49,317

*Eliminated in consolidation.
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(17) First McMinnville Corporation -
Parent Company Financial Information, Continued

FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION
(Parent Company Only)

Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Earnings

For the Three Years Ended December 31, 2004

In Thousands

2004 2003 2002
Income: ’
Dividends from commercial bank subsidiary................... $ 1,943* 1,822% 1,753*
Other EXPENSES «..vevvieveriiriiriie e 48 71 30
Earnings before income tax benefits and equity
in undistributed earnings of commercial bank
SUDSIAIATY .o 1,895 1,751 1,723
Income tax benefits.......ccoovrieriniiininininiieennee e 18 27 11
1,913 1,778 1,734
Equity in undistributed earnings of
commercial bank subsidiary..........cccoovvevviviierinceenn, 2,737* 3.121% 3.310*
Net CAMINGS...veveriirerierieirrienieereseetesesaareireenas 4,650 4,899 5,044

Other comprehensive earnings, net of tax:
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale
securities arising during the year, net of
taxes of $323,000, $377,000 and $446,000,
TESPECHIVELY .o.eiueeeiieici ettt et (520) (603) 717
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains included
in net earnings, net of taxes of $1,000 and

$2,000, reSpectively c.cccvvvrererrinrierrnrere e - (3) 3)
Other comprehensive earnings (l0ss).............. (520) (606) 714
Comprehensive earnings.........ccocevevveevrnennnns $ 4,130 4,293 5,758

*Eliminated in consolidation.

\
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Parent Company Financial Information, Continued
FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION
(Parent Company Only)
Statements of Stockholders' Equity
For the Three Years Ended December 31, 2004
In Thousands
Net
Gains (Losses)
Additional On Available-
Common Paid-In Retained  Treasury For-Sale
Stock Capital Earning Stock Securities Total

Balance December 31, 2001 .........ccovvvvvnene. $§ 1,528 1,869 41,703 (3,763) 43 41,380
Net €arnINgs ....cceeereeeereeeiriese e svenees - - 5,044 - - 5,044
Issuance of 4,720 shares of common stock.... 6 132 - - - 138
Cash dividends declared ($1.60 per share).... - - (1,665) - - (1,665)
Cost of 5,098 shares of treasury stock ........... - - - (213) - (213)

available-for-sale securities during the

year, net of taxes of $444,000 .................... - - - - 714 714
Balance December 31,2002 ...........oocvvreenen. 1,534 2,001 45,082 (3,976) 757 45,398
Elimination of par value.........c.occcovvrvirernnns 2,001 (2,001) - - - -
Net CarnINgs ...covevvveveriieieiieserceere e seerene e - - 4,899 - - 4,899
Issuance of 3,872 shares of common stock.... 127 - - - - 127
Cash dividends declared ($1.70 per share) .... - - (1,774) - - (1,774)
Cost of 1,837 shares of treasury stock ........... - - - (84) - (84)

available-for-sale securities during the

year, net of taxes of $376,000 ................... - - - - (606) (606)
Balance December 31, 2003 ......ccoocvveviivinnnnes 3,662 - 48,207 (4,060) 151 47,960
NEt CAIMINES ...vvvveerereeerererererrneercereirneresees - - 4,650 - - 4,650
Issuance of 2,900 shares of common stock.... 83 - - - - 83
Cash dividends declared ($1.75 per share)..... - - (1,824) - - (1,824)
Cost of 5,573 shares of treasury stock ........... - - - 270) - (270)

available-for-sale securities during the

year, net of taxes of $323,000.................... - - - - (520) (520)
Balance December 31,2004 ...........cocoeernne. § 3745 - 51,033 (4,330) (369) 50,079
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(17) First McMinnville Corporation -
Parent Company Financial Information, Continued
FIRST MCMINNVILLE CORPORATION
(Parent Company Only)
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Three Years Ended December 31, 2004
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
In Thousands
2004 2003 2002
Cash flows from operating activities: '
Cash paid to SUpplers......veeverie e $ (48) (71) (30)
Income tax benefit received from.......ccccoceevirnnicninnn.
commercial bank subsidiary........c.ccccoviiiiiiiiinninn. - - 34
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
ACHIVIIES ..vviv e nereees (48) (71) 4
Cash flows from investing activities:
Dividend received from commercial bank subsidiary ...... 1,943 1,822 1,753
Net cash provided by investing activities........ 1.943 1,822 1,753
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of short-term notes payable........ - - 30
Repayment of short-term notes payable..........c.ccccoeene. - - (30)
Dividends paid.....c.ccovveiniinnec e (1,805) (1,693) (1.587)
Payments made to acquire treasury stock........c..cccovenenne. (270) (84) (213)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock.......c.cccceernnnnnnn. 83 127 138
Net cash used in financing activities .............. (1.992) (1,650) (1.662)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
EQUIVAIEILS ..eveveirreriireee e N 101 95
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.................. 1,515 1.414 1,319
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ..........coceeevnenen. $ 1,418 1,515 1414
Reconciliation of net earnings to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
NEt CAIMINES ..vovvivecriieeririsieererreiererebe e sbe e b e e ere v $ 4,650 4,899 5,044
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by (used in} operating activities:
Equity in earnings of commercial bank
SUDSIAIATY ....oeveieecierie e, (4,680) (4,943) (5,063)
Decrease (increase) in other assets, net ................. (18) 27) 23
Total adjustments........cccecveeeciiicicrrniennnnns (4.698) (4.970) (5.040)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
ACHIVILIES 1ovvivveveeniereeeresee e sereesere e caeereenees $ (48) (1) 4

\
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(18) Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments”
requires that the Company disclose estimated fair values for its financial instruments. Fair value estimates, methods, and
assumptions are set forth below for the Company's financial instruments.

Cash and short-term investments
For those short-term instruments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Investments and Mortgage-Backed Securities

The carrying amounts for short-term securities approximate fair value because they mature in 90 days or less and do not
present unanticipated credit concerns. The fair value of longer-term securities and mortgage-backed securities, except
certain state and municipal securities, is estimated based on bid prices published in financial newspapers or bid quotations
received from securities dealers. The fair value of certain state and municipal securities is not readily available through
market sources other than dealer quotations, so fair value estimates are based on quoted market prices of similar
instruments, adjusted for differences between the quoted instruments and the instruments being valued.

SFAS No. 107 specifies that fair values should be calculated based on the value of one unit without regard to any premium
or discount that may result from concentrations of ownership of a financial instrument, possible tax ramifications, or
estimated transaction costs. Accordingly, these considerations have not been incorporated into the fair value estimates.

Loans

Fair values are estimated for portfolios of loans with similar financial characteristics. Loans are segregated by type such as
commercial, mortgage, credit card and other consumer. Each loan category is further segmented into fixed and adjustable
rate interest terms.

The fair value of the various categories of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates at
which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining average estimated
maturities.

The estimated maturity for mortgages is modified from the contractual terms to give consideration to management's
experience with prepayments. Management has made estimates of fair value discount rates that it believes to be
reasonable. However, because there is no market for many of these financial instruments, management has no basis to
determine whether the fair value presented below would be indicative of the value negotiated in an actual sale.

The value of the loan portfolio is also discounted in consideration of the credit quality of the loan portfolio as would be the
case between willing buyers and sellers. Particular emphasis has been given to loans on the subsidiary bank's internal
watch list. Valuation of these loans is based upon borrower performance, collateral values (including external appraisals),
etc.

Deposit Liabilities

The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts and certain money market deposits is the amount payable on demand
at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using the rates currently offered
for deposits of similar remaining maturities. Under the provision of SFAS No. 107 the fair value estimates for deposits
does not include the benefit that results from the low cost funding provided by the deposit liabilities compared to the cost
of borrowing funds in the market.

Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements
The securities sold under repurchase agreements are payable upon demand. For this reason the carrying amount is a
reasonable estimate of fair value.

N
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(18) Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments, Continued

Advances from FHLB
The fair value of advances from the FHLB is based on information received from the FHLB.

Commitments to Extend Credit, Standby Letters of Credit and Financial Guarantees Written

Loan commitments are made to customers generally for a period not to exceed one year and at the prevailing interest rates
in effect at the time the loan is closed. Commitments to extend credit related to construction loans are made for a period
not to exceed six months with interest rates at the current market rate at the date of closing. In addition, standby letters of
credit are issued for periods up to three years with rates to be determined at the date the letter of credit is funded. Fees are
only charged for the construction loans and the standby letters of credit and the amounts unearned at December 31, 2004
and 2003 are insignificant. Accordingly, these commitments have no carrying value and management estimates the
commitments to have no significant fair value,

The carrying value and estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as
follows:

In Thousands

2004 2003
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets:
Cash and short-term investments ........... $ 10,245 10,245 13,170 13,170
SECUTILIES c..vvievrreriecriice et e 145,325 146,746 138,856 140,980
LOANS....iiiiiiiieieeeee et 149,116 148,520
Less: allowance for loan losses............. (1.816) (1.909)
Loans, net of allowance ..........c.ooveeennnens 147.300 145,236 146.611 146,224
Restricted equity securities .................... 1,303 1,303 1,255 1,255
Financial liabilities:
DEPOSILS..cuviiereieieeieriiie e 226,588 226,441 224,221 226,400
Securities sold under repurchase
QEIEEIMENTS .....vevveerrrireevrenrerraerneeeeees 28,633 28,633 28,782 28,782
Advances from FHLB..........cccocv i 1,000 1,057 1,000 1,100

Unrecognized financial instruments:
Commitments to extend credit............ - - - -
Standby letters of credit........ceeoeeeeene - - - ' -

Limitations

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information and information about the
financial instruments. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at
one time the Company's entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. Because no market exists for a significant
portion of the Company's financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding future expected loss
experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments, and other factors. These
estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be
determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

) i
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(18) Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments, Continued

Limitations, Continued J
Fair value estimates are based on estimating on-and-off-balance sheet financial instruments without attempting to estimate
the value of anticipated future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments.
For example, the Bank has a mortgage department that contributes net fee income annually. The mortgage department is
not considered a financial instrument, and its value has not been incorporated into the fair value estimates. Other
significant assets and liabilities that are not considered financial assets or liabilities include deferred tax assets and
liabilities and property, plant and equipment. In addition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized
gains and losses can have a significant effect on fair value estimates and have not been considered in the estimates.

(19) Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 128 “Earnings Per Share” established uniform standards for
computing and presenting earnings per share. The computation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during the period. The computation of diluted earnings per share for the
Company begins with the basic earnings per share plus the effect of common shares contingently issuable from stock
options. Shares and earnings per share data for 2003 and 2002 have been restated to reflect a 2 for 1 stock split effective
January 1, 2003.

The following is a summary of components comprising basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS):

(In Thousands, except share amounts) 2004 2003 2002

Basic EPS Computation:
Numerator - income available to common

Shareholders......cocovevviniicin e $ 4,650 4,899 5,044
Denominator - weighted average number of common
shares outstanding ........cccocovevernerencinine e 1.043.233 1.043.124 1.039,318
Basic earnings per common Share..........cocvvverienieccernnn $ 4.46 4.70 4.85
Diluted EPS Computation:
INUMETALOT ...ttt ee et n e sre e eeee e $ 4.650 4,899 5,044
Denominator:
Weighted average number of common shares
OUESLANCIIE vttt 1,043,233 1,043,124 1,039,318
Dilutive effect of stock options ..........cccoovevrreiririnncenn. 18,343 15.947 12,270
1,061,576 1,059,071 1,051,588
Diluted earnings per common share .........c.oceveeveveeeeeveneveenen 3 438 4,63 4,80

(20) Stock Option Plan

In April, 1997, the stockholders of the Company approved the First McMinnville Corporation 1997 Stock Option Plan
(The “Stock Option Plan™). The Stock Option Plan provides for the granting of stock options and authorizes the issuance
of common stock upon the exercise of such options for up to 115,000 shares of common stock to directors and employees ||
| of the Company.

Under the Stock Option Plan awards may be granted in the form of incentive stock options or nonstatutory stock options,
and are exercisable for up to ten years following the date such option awards are granted. Exercise prices of incentive
stock options must be equal to or greater than 100% of the fair market value of the common stock on the grant date.

- _
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(20) Stock Option Plan, Continued

SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock Based Compensation”, as amended by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure”, sets forth the method for recognition of cost of plans similar to those of
the Company. As is permitted, management has elected to continue accounting for the plan under APB Opinion 25 and
related Interpretations in accounting for its plan. Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for the stock
option plan. However, under SFAS No. 123, the Company is required to make proforma disclosures as if cost had been
recognized in accordance with the pronouncement. Had compensation cost for the Company’s stock option plan been
determined based on the fair value at the grant dates for awards under the plan consistent with the method of SFAS No.
123, the Company’s net earnings and basic earnings per common share and diluted earnings per common share would have
been reduced to the proforma amounts indicated below:

(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Net earnings:
AsReported .....ccooeiviiciiiiiiie e $ 4,650 4,899 5,044
Proforma......coeevecvincccii $ 4,634 4,880 5,020
Basic earnings per common share:
AS REPOTted ....c.covviniiecrrnnrinri et $ 4.46 4,70 4.85
PrOfOIMA ...eceeeiiie e $ 4.44 4.68 4.83
Diluted earnings per common share:
As Reported ..o $ 438 4.63 4.80
Proforma......c..cccoiccnecoiii e $ 4.37 4.61 4.77
A summary of the stock option activity for 2004, 2003 and 2002 is as follows:
2004 2003 2002
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning
Of Year ..o 62,998 § 30.42 68,870 § 30.93 69,650 § 29.95
Granted........cccoviveinccncenicnnns - - - - 4,600 43.67
Exercised .......cooneervnvevinerennnns (2,900 29.08 (3,872 32.85 (4,720) 29.08
) )
Forfeited ......ccoevvvivivnninneininns (1,100 30.56 (2.000 43.67 (660) 29.08
) )
Outstanding at end of year ....... 58,998 3 3048 62,998 $ 3042 68,870 §$ 3093
Options exercisable at
year end........oceveeienenncenennns 49,578 48,478 45,010

\
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(20) Stock Option Plan, Continued

The following table summarizes information about fixed stock options at December 31, 2004:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
| Weighted
Weighted Average Weighted
Range of Number Average Remaining Number Average
Exercise Qutstanding Exercise Contractual Exercisable  Exercise
Prices at 12/31/04 Price Life at 12/31/04 Price
$ 29.08 47,598 $ 29.08 3.7 years 39,878 $ 29.08
34.93 9,000 34.93 6.1 years 9,000 34.93
37.15 800 37.15 6.6 years 380 37.15
43.67 1,600 43.67 8.8 years 320 43.67
58,998 49,578

Share and per share data above for 2003 and 2002 have been restated to reflect a 2 for 1 stock
split effective January 31, 2003.

(21) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Selected quarterly results of operations for the four quarters ended December 31 are as follows:

(In Thousands, except per share data)

2004 2003
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Interest income ................ $ 3,794 3,773 3,728 3,718 3,927 3,355 4021 4,063
Net interest income.......... 2,681 2,689 2,687 2,674 2,837 2,704 2,781 2,773
Provision for possible
loan losses ........cc.cooee. - - - - - - 15 44
Earnings before income
tAXES .. 1,732 1,707 1,564 1,712 1,704 1,726 1,835 1,803
Net earnings 1,211 1,195 1,059 1,185 1,255 1,189 1,225 1,230
Basic earnings per
common share.............. 1.16 1.15 1.01 1.14 1.18 1.14 1.20 1.18
Diluted earnings per
common share.............. 1.13 1.13 1.00 1.12 1.16 1.12 1.18 1.17
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LINE OF BUSINESS

During 2004, the Company and its subsidiary, First National Bank of McMinnville (the “Bank”), were engaged
primarily in the general banking business and activities closely related to banking or to managing or controlling
banks, as authorized by the laws of the United States and the State of Tennessee and regulations pursuant
thereto. Services offered by the Bank include checking, passbook savings and certificate accounts, safe deposit
box rental, personal, commercial, agricultural, construction and real estate loans, traveler’s checks, cashier’s
checks, bank drafts, discount brokerage services, trust services, estate planning and other banking services. The
Bank renders other services in connection with its general banking business such as individual credit and
financial counseling, automatic teller services and credit card accounts.

DIVIDEND AND MARKET INFORMATION

As of December 31, 2004, there were 99 holders of First McMinnville Corporation Common Stock. There is
no established trading market for shares of the Company Common Stock. The following table sets forth the
approximate prices at which First McMinnville Corporation Common Stock was purchased and sold in privately
negotiated transactions in the Company’s service area as reported to the Company or as estimated by the
Company during each calendar quarter in the preceding two years.

2004 2003
I 1w , [ I v

Representative Price $47 48 48 49 $44 45 46 46

Holders of Company Common Stock are entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time by
the Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor. First McMinnville Corporation declared cash
dividends of $1.70 and $1.75 per share during 2003 and 2004, respectively. First McMinnville Corporation
expects comparable cash dividends in the future. The limitations on the amounts available to First McMinnville
Corporation for payment of didvidends to stockholders are discussed in Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

A copy of the 2004 Annual Report of First McMinnville Corporation, as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 on Form 10-K, will be provided to
each stockholder free of charge on written request. Copies of any exhibits filed as part of this annual report will
be provided on payment of a reasonable fee to cover reproduction cost. All requests should be addressed to:
Charles C. Jacobs, Chairman, First McMinnville Corporation, 200 East Main Street, McMinnville, TN 37110.
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